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The Organic Meat Company Limited referred as “TOMCL” was founded
in 2010 with a vision of adding value to the meat indusiry of Pakistan.
TOMCL: has been pioneer in the meat export industry by bringing in new
product, packnging and transportation option ranges of Pakistani meat as
against the conventional fresh meat exports from Pakistan, Resultantly we
have the fastest growing portfolio of meat and offal products as well as

The key values of the Company revolve around producing quality products,
mamtaining a motivated workforce, a safe working enviromment snd integrity,
while making a poesitive contribution to the cornmmity. The Company’s
expertise is in producing products of high quality, tenderness and freshness
from the healthiest, grass fed and free range animals from the green
agricultural lands of Palistan, and exporting these beef, mutton and edible
offal products to a variety of destinations in Asia and the CIS region. The
Company is certified and audited by various local and international
governmental food safety and veterinary authorities on regular basis.

A state-opf-the-art production facility which includes latest plant & machinery
located in Gadap Town, Karachi boasts a hygenic manufacturing practice
and sufficient capacity to produce various forms of meat and offal products.
OCur plant is able to process fresh, chilled, frozen, vacuum packed, cooked
and processed (ready to cook/fry) products.

We believe Pakistani animals are of top quality and ensure that only healthy
and well-bred animals which meet international veterinary and premium
quality standards are procured for the production of mutton and beef. It is
further ensured thet animals are only purchased from disease free zones of
Pakistan and regular updates of any epidemic outbreaks are monitored by
the veterinary depariment at the Compeany. The Company enjoys being the
pioneer of various innovations and achievements in the meat industry of
Pakistan. Apart from being the first company to export frozen boneless besf
meat to Saudi Arabia, TOMCL is also the first one to initiate export of
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vacuum packed boneless beef and fresh chilled bone-in beef vie sea.
Pioneering the export markets like Maldives and Victnam, the Company
enjoys the largest market access globally from Pakistan,

Hygienic meat products, animal welfare and safe working environment are
the keys to our standard operating procedures. The production and hygiene
procedures of the Company are ensured to be in compliance with all the
international standards including that of IS0 9001-2015, HACCP for Food,
GMBP, Gulf Standards, SASO, DVS Malaysia, GOVS Egypt and various
other intermational organizations. TOMCL highly values and executes the
Halal principles for treatment and slaughtering of animals. The Company
is certified and monitored by various Halal monitoring organizations including
Jamia Markaz-e Ulocm-e-Islamia Pakistan, Dar Ul Shia Institute Karachi
and [ntemnational Halal Center, Pakistan.

The Company strives to further improve and be an outstanding example for
the meat industry globally. The vision is based on promoting extra ordinary
quality beef and mutton animals from Pakistan by adding value to the
product to achieve better commercial gains for the country. Graciously,
TOMCL is one of the largest meat producers of Pakistan with the massive
potential to go further. From a family business to the fastest growing meat
exporter in Pakistan, we stand dedicated to serve the desires of our customers
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First Company from Pakistan to Export
Fresh Chilled Mutton Meat by Road in
2010

First Pakistani Company to
Export Frozen Boneless Compensated
Beef Meat to Saudi Arab via Sea in 2013

First Company From the region to Export
Vacuum Packed Fresh Beef Boneless Meat
to CIS states

Only Company in Pakistan providing Private
Labeling of Beef Products for International
Clients

Pioneers of Export of Fresh Beef Carcasses

via Sea to Gulf States

Over PKR Qver PKR

338 266 11 10
Billion Turnover Million Net Profit Export Years of
{2019-2020) (2019-2020) Destinations Production

. S .-



PDF Compressor Free Version

VISION

To excel in delivering value to customers as an innovative and dynamic
meat and edible offal company that gets to the future first. Enhancing the
product lines and quality of products along with vertical and horizontal
integration in the red meat industry of Pakistan.

MISSION

We are committed to leadership in the meat industry of Pakistan through
competitive advantage in providing the highest quality meat and edible offal
products to our customers around the globe. Furthermore, we aim to
incotporate professionally trained, high quality, motivated workforce,
working as a team in an environment, which recognizes and rewards
performance, innovation and creativity, and provides for personal growth
and development.

We aim io assure access to long-term and cost effective sources with our
thorough innovations in raw material procurement, production processes
and transport techniques in order to achieve sustained growth in earnings
in real terms. Last but not the least our motive of business revolves around
high ethical business values, safe and friendly environment along with
socially responsible business practices.
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VALUES

The Organic Meat Company Limited ensures that values and ethics of its business and operations in terms
of each and evety aspect of the Company shall revolves around the following atiributes:

Excellence

We helieve that excellence in our core activities emerges from a passion for
satiafying our customers' needs in terms of total quality management. Our
foremost goal is to retain our premium quality leadership.

Cohesiveness

Ws endeavor to achieve higher collective and individual goals through team.
This is inculcated in the organization through effective communication.

Respect

We are an Equal Opportunity Employer attracting and recruiting the finest
people from around the country. We value contribution of individuals and
teams. Individual contributions are recognized through cur in house promotion
and recognition program.
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Integrity

We uphold our values and business ethics principles in every action and
are the landmarks of our success. Open and transparent business practices
are based on ethical values and respect for employees, communities sand the
environment.

Innovation

‘We are committed to continuous improvement, both in new products and
processes as well as those existing already. We encourage creative ideas
from all stakeholders.

Corporate Responsibility

We promote halsl, healthy and safe culture both internally and externally.
We emphasize on community development and aspire to make society a
better place to live in.
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The Company’s significant strategic objectives include contributing to the welfare of its customers by
ensuring and executing the production of quality products and service that shall constantly fulfill all relevant
internstional standards. Furthermore, increasing stakeholder value through continuous improvement of
production processes and the variety of products that TOMCL offers, while ensuring optimum efficiency
remains a key objective. In addition to this, the Company is also focused on the following objectives:

TOMCL assures ethical operations in all spheres of business and thorough systems in order to comply
with Regulatory and Legal Requirements.

Beef and Mutton Livestock is the major component of the raw material at TOMCL and strong system at
TOMCL resulis in sustainable raw material supply to achieve the revenue targets. Thus, optimizing and
ensuring efficient supply chain and pursue long term supply arrangements remains our cne of the top moat
strategic objectives of the company.

Effective steps at all levels and processes are taken to ensure full compliance for health, safety and
Environment aspects.

TOMCL continues to create upstream syncrgy and evaluate diversification of opportunities for growth.

The Company has thorough focus on responsible corporate citizenship with active CSR initiatives in health,
education, commumity development and support for special persons.

Special and well-designed systems for Human Resource skill development and increased employee
engagement are incorporated for an effective and motivated working team.
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CODE OF ETHICS

Honesty

It is ensured that all spheres of business are carried with honesty and imtegrity.
All dealings are carried ethically while showing respect for the interest of
those with whom it has a relationship.

Quality and Safety

TOMCL is dedicated to deliver meat and offal products which steadily offer
vahe in terms of priceq and quality and are hygienically produced in order
to satisfy customer needs and expectations.

Compliance

TOMCL is commitied to comply with all laws and regulations, The Board
of Directors and the Management team are expected to familiarize themselves
with prevailing laws and repulations governing their individual areas of
responsibility and not to transgress them. If in doubt they are expected to
seck advice. The Company believes in fair competition and supports
appropriate competition laws.

Transparency

Transparency in all aspects is a key to our business. Moreover, TOMCL.
completely adheres, to the reliability of financial reporting and transparent
transactions.

08
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Employees Relations

TOMCL is persistent to recruit and endorse employees on merit along with
providing safe and healthy working environments for all its employees.
‘Whereas, easy and ready communication system between employees and
management is steadily available at all times 1o maintain good communications
‘within employees and management.

Environment

TOMCL perform its production and activities in an ecologically safe and
sustainable manner.

Corporaie Social Responsibility

TOMCL firmly believes and execute to contribute to the betterment of the
commumity.

Political Activities

TOMCL does not support any political party nor does it confribute funds
to groups whose activities promote interests of any political party. It is
ensured that promotion of business is carried legitimately through trade

o e
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This Cede of Conduct is intended to set out
appropriate gtandards of conduct and behavior by
the Directors and employees (collectively referred
to as “Associates”) of The Organic Meat Companty
Limited (TOMCL). The Associates ate expected
to act with integrity and objectivity, striving at all
times to enhance the reputation and performance
of TOMCL.

¢ Associates must recognize that their
primary responsibility is to TOMCL as a
whole. Associates must act honestly, in
good faith and in the best interests of the

Company as a whole.

¢ Associates must not take advantage of their
position for personal gain, the gain of their
affiliates or to canse detriment to the
Company.

« Asgsociates have an obligation to comply
with the spirit, as well as the letter, of the
law and with the principles of this Code.

e TOMCL views breaches of this Code as
serious misconduct, Associates who have
become aware of any breaches of this Code
must report the matter immediately to
senior management personnel and/or a
Director, a8 may be appropriate.

« Any Associate who in good faith, reports
a breach or a suspecied breach will not be
subject to any retalistion or recrimination
for making that report.

e Associates who breach the policies outlined
in the Code may be subject to the
disciplinary action including, in the case
of serious breaches, dismissal.

Associates have a duty to use due care and diligence
in fulfilling the functions of their position and
exercising the powers attached to their association
with TOMCL. As such, each Associate ghall
observe the highest standards of honesty, integrity,
ethical and law-abiding behavior when performing
their duties and dealing with other Associates,
sharcholders, customers, suppliers, or other advisers
of TOMCL.

Information received by Associates in the course
of the exercise of their duties remains the property
of TOMCL and must be kept confidential at all
times. Confidential information may only be
released or used with specific permission from the
Company and/or where such disclosure is:

* required to be disclosed to another
Aszzociate in the normal conduct of the

Company's operations;
« authorized by the Board of Directors;

» required by law or s regulatory body.
Furthermore, an Associate’s obligations in
regpect of confidentiality shall continue
after an Associate’s association with the
Company is concluded.

10



PDF Compressor Free Version

www.tomel.met

A conflict of interest arises when a personal,
professional or business interest of an Associate
are potentially at odds with the best interests of
the Company. In the event that such a conflict
arises, or is perceived to arise, the matter shall at
all times be resolved in favor of the Company.
Moreover, all Associgtes mmst:

* Declare, to their reporting manager and
the HR Head, any potential, actual or
perceived conflicts of interest that exist at
the time of commencing their association
with the Company;

» Declare, to their reporting manager and
the HR. Head, any potential, actual or
perceived conflicts of interest that arise,
or are likely to arise, during the course of
their association with the Company;

s Avoid being placed in a situation where
there is, or potentially may be, any
potential, actual or perceived conflicts of
interest

Accepting and offering of gifts, hospitality or
entertainment should not unduly influence business
decision-making or cause others to perceive that
there has been undue influence. Associates must
exercise the utmost care when offering or accepting
gifts, hospitality or entertainment to protect the
reputation of the Company against allegations of
improper behavior and to ensure that anti-
corruption laws are not breached. Such activities
shall 2 all times be carried out in accordance with
prevailing laws and Company policies.

Corrupt conduct, which includes but is not limited
to bribery, blackmail, unauthorized use of
confidential information, fraud, theft, will net be
tolerated by TOMCL. Disciplinary action up to
and including dismisaal will be taken in the event
of any Associate participating in corrupt conduct.
In addition, TOMCL will report any instances of
corrupt conduct of Associates to the appropriate
governmental authorities, which may result in an
Associate facing legal prosecution.

TOMCL recognizes its multiple stakeholders,
including its shareholders, customer, suppliers,
bankers/lenders, regulators, employees and the
commumity as a whole. All Associates shall ensure
appropriate stakeholder engagement in a manner
that fosters good relations in accordance with
prevailing law, Company policies and industry
good practices.

11
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We offer a versatile portfolic of meat and offal products. The contimued growth of cur business is a testament
of our well-rooted product kmowledge and development which has led to cur far-reaching success. Majorly,
TOMCL. is an export oriented company focusing on the following products:

BEEF

Bone-in Carcasses

Beef Boneless Compensated

Beef Boneless Cuts

Beef Cubes Bone-in

Beef Meat Delicacies

Exported in fresh chilled or fiozen form in vacuum
packaging, food graded plastic packaging, cloth
packaging.

RED AND WHITE
BEEF OFFAL

Red Offal of beef includes Liver, Kidney, Heart
and Lungs exported in fresh chilled or frozen form
in packaging as per customers’ requirements,
White Offal of beef includes Tripe, Intestines,
Omasum, Trachea, Pizzle and Aorta exported in
salted and dried form or as fresh chilled or frozen
form in packaging as per customers’ requirements.

MUTTON

Bone-in Carcasses

Mutton Boneless Cuts

Mutton Cubes Bone-in

Exported in fresh chilled or frozen form in vacom
packaging, food graded plastic packaging, cloth
packaging.

PRIVATE LABELLING
AND EID UL AZHA
QURBANI SERVICES

TOMCL is producing meat products with private
labelling for customers globally. TOMCL also
provides Qurbani Services at Eid Ul Azha for the
local customers who prefer hygienic and hassle
free Qurbani.

12
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TOMCL enjoys the largest export network globally and is currently exporting meat and offal products to
the following countrics:

United Arab Emirates

'We:;hm-:ﬁnuf..inrspi'r.-nﬂun-, onggoal- Tosell
premium Pakistani meat products around the globe

V- 13




PDF Compressor Free Version

COMPANY INFORMATION

Board pAi;i Directors Company Secretary
(Nou-Executive Dircotor/Chairman) Danish Nacem
Abdul Quadir w.e.f. September 18, 2020

Mr. Faisal Husgain
(Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. All Hussain Human Resource and
P K Ol Remuneration
Mr. Rizwan i a
Qo Exseutive Dimeetee Committee
M. Nihal Cassim TS Hyat Shevils M. S
Mr. Saiman Hussain Mr. Faisal Huszain
(Independent Director) Member (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Syed Owxis Hasan Zaidi Mr. Salmsn Hussain
(Independent Director) s -
Ms. Sehrish Hafeez
(Independent Director)

. : Tax Advisors
ﬁg&lﬂl} mgommlifee R i B
o R .
Mr. Rizwan Punjwa 2
ﬁrmhsagrm(g Hug;m__ Dirotton) Pinjuni & Vadria Lawyers
External Auditors Share Registrar
Grant Th'::"n éﬂi“#'l'hmﬂ F.D. Reglstrar Services (Pvt) Limited
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Bankers

Al Baraka Bank Pakistan Ltd
Bank Islami Pakistan Lid

Bank Al Habib Limited

Faysal Bank Limited

Habib Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
Soneri Bank Limited

Website

www.tomel.net

Registered Address
Office Address: 9th Floor, Room # 903-904,
Port Way Trade Tower, Plot # 189/A, S.M.C.H.S,
Karachi, Pakistan.

Contact # 021-34552146-7

Plant Address: Survey Number 310-Deh Shah
Mureed, Gadap, Karachi, Pakistan.
Contact # 034688224601-30
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Mr. Zulgiurnain Ali Khan
Chairman Of Board Of Directors

Mr. Zulgiurnain Ali Khan is one the true ambassadors of Pakistan and
its growing economy. He graduated as an engineer from the prestigious
NED University of Engineering and Technology and is heading various
companies including Zultech Group of Companies, Nawat Al Madinah
Date & Food Factory, Fine Food Company, Saudi Arabia as well as
being a Director at Avery Dennison Lid., Pakistan.

He has overall 40 vears of experience with more than 20 years in C-
level positions, with exposure in the area of manufacturing, management,
gtrategy, planning, marketing, sales, distribution, customer services
and finance. His expertise in manufacturing of food processing
machinery, plants and production software along with distribution of
food items makes him a great guide for The Organic Meat Company
Limited. His guidance, advises and philosophies have helped TOMCL
to rightly grow in various dimensions.

Mr. Faisal Hussain
Executive Director

Mr. Faisal Hussain has over 20 years working experience in the sheep
casings (meat offal processing) industry and 10 years of experience
in the meat processing indusiry. He is the Founder Shareholder/Director
& CEO of the Company.

He holds a “Master of Business Administration” Degree from respected
Institute of Business Administration (TBA) and a “Master Of Finance”
Degree from Cardiff Business School, University of Wales, UK. He
decided to come into the meat industry in year 2010, knowing that he
has an edge over all other players in the market due to his previous
experience in the Meat Offal Industry. He is the pioneer of contemporary
trends of the meat industry of Pakistan by adding vahue to contemporary
trend of exporting raw Fresh meat only to Middle Eastern countries.

He brought new concepts in the industry of further adding value by offering boneless Frozen and Vacuum
packed Beel and Muiton meat along with tremendous increase in export of Offal to Far Eastern economies.
It was under his leadership that TOMCL achieved honor of being the only company in Scuth East Asia
to have approvals of export for so many destinations including Iraq, Maldives and Malaysia. His idea of
extending the shelf life of Pakistani Beef and Mutton meat resulted in opening of markets like Azerbaijan
and Maldives for Pakistan. He has taken & single product meat industry of Pakistan which use to export
only meat carcasses before the entry of TOMCL to a multi-product industry.

' 16
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Mr. Ali Hussain
Executive Director

Mr. Ali Hussain is in charge for operations, preductions and all aspects
of compliances related to processing plant of the company. Various
other departments and aspects like HR, Export, Halal Management
Systems, Animal Welfare and CSR are also headed by him. He has
been a vital part of the management team since beginning of TOMCL.
Primarily, he was managing affairs of export development and export
related licenses. Since 2015, he was assigned the affairs of the processing
factory and was designated as Chief Operating Officer.

Mr. Ali holds a degree of BS¢ of Economics from Lahore University
of Management Sciences (LUMS) and had been president of various
gtudent bodies in his university. Furthermore, he has done various
diplomas and summer school certifications from London School of
Economics and Political Science in UK. He is also has vast experience
in handling and maintaining the workplace standards for HACCP and ISO 9001-2015. His communal
gervices in the field of sports are notable and he has been the former Secretary for Karachi City Cricket
Association. He also owned a catering business which was venturing food supplies to various nultinational
corporations and embassies.

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani

Nen-Executive Director

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani i 2 Chartered Accountant and holds more than
25 years of working experience. He is a shareholder/director of TOMCL
and indulges in various consultations to the company’s management.
His experience in the field of finance and equity has helped TOMCL
to grow and develop it into a financially sound organization.
Currently, he is also 2 Fund Manager at RAY Securities. Prior to it, he
was Director and Chief Operating Officer at Sindh Gas where he was
primarily responsible to implement projects. Mr, Punjwani has led the
Investment Banking department of one of the largest bank of Pakistan
- National Bank of Pakistan where he gained rich experience of handling
debt and equity transaction of large ticket size,

' 17
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Mr. Nihal Cassim
Independent Director

Nihal Cassim is the sponsor and Chief Executive of Ubiquity Trading
Limited (previously Safeway Fund Limited), a former Asset
Management Company which managed two top performing equity
funds listed on the PSX. Previously, he was engaged in his own
corporate finance practice in Palkdstan and concluded various assignmenis
notably advisory services to the sale by sharcholders of Crescent
Leasing and PICIC. In Canada, Nihal was Vice-President and Head of
small-cap Investment Banking for First Associates’ (now Blackmont
Capital, a CI Financial Company) where he conducted several
transactions in M&A, equity financing and corpomte finance advisory.
Nihal bas in depth kmowledge of the precious metals mining business
and was responsible for the corporate development of TVX Gold Inc.
and was involved in its $4 billion merger with Kinross Gold. He began
his investment banking career at HSBC Securities, Canada.

Nihal iz an MBA (Finance & MIS) from McGill University. He is
currently a Director on the Boards of International Steels Limited, The
Orgenic Meat Company Limited, Ubiquity Trading Limited, National
Institutional Facilitation Technologies (Pvt) Limited (NIFT) and its
subsidiary ISM (Pvt) Limited. He has served on the Boards of Pakistan
Qilficlds Limited (for 9 years) and Ferozsons Laboratories Limited
(for 15 years). Nihal has served two terms as a director on the Board
of the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan {MUFAP). Ie takes
particular interest in facilitating the development of the capital market,
govemance of public companies and the protection of minority
gharcholders through improvements to the regulatory framework. His
addition to the board has led to guidance in financial planning and
compliance for TOMCL.

' 18
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Mr. Salman Hussain
Independent Director

Mr. Salman Hussain is the Director and CEO Lucky Foods (Pvt.) Lid,
a hi-tech dairy in by Younus Brothers Group. Besides dairy farming,
backward integration in agriculture and animal husbandry are a major
focus arcaz at Lucky Foods. He carries a strong vision on food related
businesses in Pakistan, both for exports and to cater to local markets.
Mr. Hussain has worked for Citibank N. A for 15 years and his last
designation was Director and Country Head Global Transaction Services
for Pakistan and Afghanistan. He started his career with the consumer
bank as a relationship manager, He rose through the ranks and served
as branch manager, area manager, product head and branch banking
head for Citibank in Pakistan. Before moving to the corporate bank in
2011, Salman looked after consumer bank as a Refail Bank Head, He
holds a “Master of Buginess Administration” Degree from respected Institute of Business Administration
(IBA) in Karachi. iz presence on the board adds tremendous value to the company owing to his knowledge
about the cattle and food industry of Pakistan along with his incredible background fumctioning for a world
class bank.

Mr, Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
Independent Director

Mr. Owais Zaidi is on board of TOMC as an independent director since
year 2019. He holds a “Master of Business Administration™ Degree
from respected Institute of Business Administration (IBA) in Karachi.
He has a diversified exposure to various industry verticals and business
domains, He is Founder & CEQ at Credit Fix — Pakistan’s frst credit
market place, Co- Founder & Principal Consultant at Infinitum
Innovations which manages the larpgest service offices chain in Pakistan
called “The Hive”. Prior to that Mr. Zaidi has been associated with
several tech companies playing key management roles. His presence
on the board adds to the value of the company’s performances due to
his dynamic ideas about innovations specially related to production
and operations.

' 19
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Ms. Sehrish Hafeez
Independent Director

Ms. Hafeez holds a BSc in Philosophy and Ecopomics from
internationally acclaimed and prestigious London School of Economics
in London, UK. Young and dynamic with enormous exposure to the
tech world, she has added splendid utility in IT, modern indusirial
operations and compliances for TOMCL. Her experience includes
valuation of different companies through different valuation techniques
like discounted cash flow techniques, comparable and other approaches.
She has 8 good understanding of the business models and is also
gtrategically involved in various roles for running the business
successfully. She has an experience of drafting various researches on
growth advisory and her expertise has added value to the Board Of
directors at TOMCL.

' 20
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Faigal Husyain
Chief Execative Officer

Mr. Faisal Hussain holds & degree of Masters in
Business Administration from the prestigious
Institute of Business Administration (IBA) in
Karachi and & degree of Masters in Finance from
Cardiff Business School, University of Wales, in
United Kingdom. He is a part of the fourth
generation in the industry of sheep casings (offal
of sheep and goats) and other meat offal as his
family has history in offal business since 1932,
He decided to come into the meat indusiry in year
2010 and brought new concepts in the meat
industry of Pakistan by further adding value to
industry’s conventional products.

Syed Imvran Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Syed Imran has been the Chief Financial
Officer with TOMCL since 2015. He has more
than 30 years of experience in the field of finance
and is considered as a through financial
professional. Prior to TOMCL, he has been the
Chief Finemcial Officer of a public listed Modatbe.
He has been the pioneer of the company and his
dedication towards work has been a vital part for
the continuous financial growth of the company.

Ali Huossain

Chief Operating Officer

Mr, Ali Hussain holds a degree of BSc in
Economics from Lahore University of Menagement
Sciences (LUMS) and has done various diplomas
and summer school certifications from London
School of Economics and Political Science in UK
which includes Human Resource Management,
Financial Accounting, Environment Economics
and International Trade. He is elso a certified
internal auditor for HACCP and ISO 9001-2015.
He is one of very few Pakistanis who are trained
for food safety and operations by international
sandwich brand Subway®.

Danish Naeem

Compnny Secretary

Mr. Danish Naeem has been with the company
since 2012 and has been an integral part of
company's evolution into a public limited company.
He has experience of more than fifteen years
dealing with regulatory compliances for various
companies.

Zain Reza

Senior Accounts Manager

Mr. Zain Reza is 4 Chartered Certified Accountant
{ACCA), and also & CA-Finalisi from the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP). He
has more than 12 years of experience under his
belt, in the arcas of auditing, accounting and
finance, local taxation and corporate laws.
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Irfan Ahmed
Factory Maunager

Mr, Irfan Ahmed is a real example of an energetic
an hardworking manager who handles production
and all of the administrative affairs of the company.
He has more than 25 years of experience with
various companies for running and controlling of
operations. He has a special dedication towards
uplifting and maintaining HSE standards for the
company.

Mubhemmad Kamran
Export Manager

Mr. Muhammad Kamran has been with the
company since year 2013. He is a key to an
immense growth of the company in last four years.
His dedication to work and welcoming attitude
towards the growing work load has been vital. He
has developed a strong team for Export

management for the company which can result in
further growth for the exports of the compeany.

Dr. Imran Dayo
Quality Manager

Young, enthusiastic and analytical, Dr. [mran Dayo
has been with the company since year 2015 and
has been a key personel for the operstional
department at The QOrganic Meat Company

Limited. He graduated as veterinary doctor in year
2012 from Sindh Agriculture University Tando
Jam. He is accredited veterinary doctor by the
Pakistan Veterinary Organization and his past
experience in analyzing anesthetic drugs and animal
vaccines has played important role in studying
animals and its behavior in details for TOMCL.

Dr. Nisar Ahmed

Head Veterinarian

Dr. Nisar Ahmed is & qualified doctor of Veterinary
Medicine with an experience of more than 10
years of working in the meat industry of Pakistan,
His past expericnce of working in Central
Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory and Veterinary
Hospital in Dadu has helped him in developing a
firm control over procurement of healthy animals
for TOMCL.. He has developed a strong system
and team of veterinary doctors at TOMCL.

Waqas Rais
LT, Manager

A seazoned IT professional with TOMCL since
the beiginning of the Compeany and has been a
key person in developing IT sysiem for the
Company.

Ummad Khan
Human Resource Manager

Young and energetic with a vast experience of
handling HR issues of employees of all tiers.
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Indeed, it is a pleasure and honor to present this
report to the shareholders of The Organic Meat
Company Limited relating to the complete
performance of the Board of Directors and their
cffectiveness in guiding the Compseny towards
achieving its eims and objectives.

The Company has applied a sturdy governance
framework that provides an effective and prudent
management of business matters, which is regarded
as instrumental in achieving the long term success
of the Company, During the course of the financial
year 2019-2020, the Board and its Sub-Committees
worked with a marked level of diligence and
proficiency by providing guidance to the Company
towards achieving its potentiel in the face of a
significantly challenging economic scenario with
the couniry experiencing effects of Covid-19,
alongside inflationary pressures and de-cscalsting
interest rates.

The Board as a whole has reviewed the Annusl
Report and Financial Statcments, and i3 pleased
to confirm that in its view the Annual Repaort and
the Finencial Statements, taken as & whole, are
fair, balanced and comprehensive. An snousl self-
assessment is carried out to determine the

effectiveness and performance of the Board of

Directors, the integral components of which
include, strategic planning, composition of the

Board, policies and procedures, compensation Mr. 2ulqiurnain Ali Khan
procedures and completeness of information Chairman Of Boord Of Direciors
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provision. The cutcome of this assessment is that
the Directors feel that the Board is engaged in
strategic matters, has put in place the required
controls and gets all the necessary information in
a timely manner. The Directors further feel that
the independent Director(s) are equally involved
in all decisions. Aided by an export-favorable
exchange rate, these efforts have yielded positive
results to close the year with healthy profits. Going
forward, persistent pricing pressure, currency
devaloation, and increasing costs of doing business,
continue to pose a risk to the Company’s
profitability, however the Board remains focused
on making efforts to improve shareholders’ value
through efficiency enhancement and diversified
initiatives.

As for the composition of the board, The Board
of Directors reflects a mix of varied backgrounds
and experience in the fields of food and industrial
business, finance, HR, banking and regulsations.
The Board ensures compliance of all regulatory
requirements through the management, internal
audit as well as external audit. The Board has set
up its own performance evaluation mechanism as
required under the Code of Corporate Governance.
The Board is supported in its tasks by its competent
Committees. The Audit Committee reviews
financial statements and ensures these fairly
represent the financial position of the Company.
It also ensures the effectiveness of internal controls

through internal audit as well as external auditors.
It has also focused on all important issues that
have arisen during the year particularly relating
to cash flows and management thereof, The HR
Committee worked diligently to develop and
formalize HR Policies and recommend
compensation of all staff members.

The Company has increased production and storage
capacity at its Karachi plant making the production
capacity capable of adequately meeting the growing
demand of Pakistani meat products in the
international markets, The addition of markets like
Maldives for frozen meat and growing demand of
fresh meat via sea transport in Middle Eastern
countries along with tremendous results for export
to CIS region has been remarkable features of this
year.

I would like to thank the Company’s staff and
management who have worked extremely hard
against most challenging circumstances and, of
course, the Board for its guidance and support
throughout the year. I pray that may Allah Al
Mighty enables us to succeed in our ambitious
plans and bring prosperity and success to the
company, its staff, its sharcholders and all other
stakeholders.

Mr. Zulqiurnain Ali Khan
Chairman Of Board Of Directors

The Organic Meat Company Limited
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The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 10™ Annual Report along with the audited accounts of
the company. The Report covers your company’s activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 and describes
its financial, social and environmental performances.

Operating Performance

The Company performed exceptionally well by surpassing its 3bn target of turnover for the
year 2019 — 20, Exportzs of fresh chilled meat products saw a massive increase due to covid-19 period
helping overcome the complete stoppage of the export of fresh chilled boneless vacuum products which
were routed via road to the CIS market. TOMCL was able to develop new customers during the covid-
19 period and still actively fulfilling their demands. The Company geared up for higher production levels
with capacity enhancement investments and decided to increase the production capacity for fresh chilled
meat products by 300 tons 2 month, which are expected to be operational in the second quarter of FY21.

The Company’s white offal sales to the far eastern markets are contimuously rising, and the Company is
now focusing on developing red offal production and sales in the new fiscal year. Such investments and
developments in new products such as cooked meat and cooked meat balls can pave the way to the Chinese
market in future. In addition, your Company has recently developed market bone-in frozen meat cubes
in customized packaging and labeling for the Middle Eastern market customers offering to brand the
product for them. Sample shipments have seen a pogitive response which are expected to lead to additional
frozen commodity sales in the year ahead.

The Company launched an online brand “Meat Master” as a pilot project, providing hassle free Qurbani
and delivery services to its customers, which received a massive and positive response from the market,
which would lead to on-line sales for fresh meat deliveries to its customers in the firture. The Company
is working extensively in developing meat products with extended shelf life and quality for the local retail
market which the Company believes is geing to be 2 huge success in the future and can lead to increased
tumover and profitability through local sales.
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Financial Performance

For the year ended June 30, 2020, your Company recorded sales of PKR 3.384 billion, up 31% from the
same period last year. The increase in sales was due to higher exports volume to CIS vie road and UAE
via sea. Gross profit margin rose from 15.8% to 18.6% due to higher sales and effective production cost
management. The sum of all other expenges remained largely at the same level as last year, however other
income fell by over PKR 200 million due to mitigated impact of devaluation. As a result, profit before tax
stood at PKR 283.48 million, an increase of 7% over last year, however profit after tax stood at PKR
266.35 million vs PKR 217.97 million in FY2019. You Company has posted an EPS of PKR 3.71 per share
for the year as compared PKR 3.04 for the previous year. A brief summary of the key figures are mentioned
below:

T —wme—
3,384,108,701 2,577,518290

*Calculated based on number of shares outstanding as at June 30, 2020

Declaration of Dividend
The Board is pleased to recommend a final cash dividend @ 20% (Rs.2.00 per share).
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Manufacturing and Operations

All our resources relating to the mamufacturing facilities performed well and achieved positive gains in
efficiencies. The Company is continuously engaged in new products development, improve efficiencies,
reduce wastages, improve lead times and lower inventories. We are constantly modernizing and upgrading
our manufacturing facilities to prepare for opportunities.

Manufacturing operations are further being stream lined for efficiencies and controls through various
trainings of production personnel through SGS. Your Company is committed to be the best in the industry
through continnous developments in product lines and providing the safest and the best quality products
to the international and the local markets with extensive shelf life.

Your Company is the only one in the industry offering value added meat products to the international
market and with the ability to extend shelf life through its enhanced processing facilities which allows to
operate in adverse scenarios, such as during the COVID-19 lockdowns. We are continuing towards our
goal to be a one stop shop for all kinds of meat requirements whether it is fresh chilled bone-in, fresh
chilled boneless, fresh chilled boneless vacuum pack with extended shelf life, frozen bone-in and boneless
products, cooked meat products, and all varieties of edible red and white offal.

Future Prospects

Subsequent to year end the Company successfully conducted an IPO and got listed at the PSX. The
proceeds raised from the IPO will be used towards expanding the Company’s infrastructure and lines of
business.

The Company is investing in back-end farming for cattle to be able to meet 25% of its own requirement.
We have set an aggressive target for this infrastructure to be achieved in the next 12 months and also look
forward to grow in this field on a yearly basis. This initiative will lead to mitigating adverse price
fluctuations due to shortages in the animal markets in various fimes during the year as well as standardizing
quality of it products for customers. Your Company is also expanding its offal production for which
additional capital expenditure is planned during FY21. These expanded offal operations are expected to
start towards the end of the year. Your Company plans to continue with Meat Master online retail venture
after the successful Qurbani pilot project.

Your company, Allimdulillah, has shown growth in the previous years and will, Insha-Allah, keep on the
trend by being innovative in the meat indusiry of Pakistan,
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The Board

The Organic Meat Company Limited has an independent and objective Board. The roles of the Chairman
and the Chief Executive are different and each has a clearly defined role profile. In addition, both the
Audit and HR committees are chaired by independent directors. There are eight Board members inclhuding
one female and seven male directors, whereas the composition of the Board is as follow;

Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Independent Director

ESS

Audit Committee

Audit Committee comprises of three members from the Board, two are Independent directors and one is
non-executive director. The Chairman of the Committee is an independent director as required in the CCG
Regulations 2019. The Board of Directors has set out terms of reference for the audit committee. The andit
committee reviews the annual and quarterly financial statements, internal andit reports and holds its meeting
prior to the Board meetings. The committee manages adeguately the system of internal control through
internal audit department and review effectiveness of operational and financial control. The following are
the members of the audit committee:

Mr. Nihal Cassim — Chairman
Mr. Rizwan Abbas
Mr. Salman Huszain

Human Resource Commitiee

The Committee consists of three members from the Board; two are Independent directors and one is an
executive director. The Chairman of the Committee is an independent director. The Committee reviews
and formulates the HR. & management policics of the company. The Committee is also responsible for the
remuneration of employees and ensures that it is aligned with the Company’s business strategy and long-
term interests. The following are the members of the Human Resource committee:

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi - Chairman
Mr. Faisal Hussain
Mr. Salman Hussain
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Board and Committee Meetings

During the year six (06) meetings of the Board of Directars (BOD), four (04) Audit Committee (AC)
meetings and one (01) HR &R Committee meetings were held. Attendance by each Director are as under:

. s X s Human Resource &

Name of Director Board Meeting | Audit Committee Remuneration Committes
| | |
SR IR R R

e | |+ [
T N R
T I I R
) I I
e I N R

The Directors who could not attend the Board & Committee Meetings and requested for leave were duly
granted leave of absence from the meetling by the Board/Committees in accordance with the law.
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Directors’ Remuneration

The Board of Directors has developed a
Remuneration policy for Non-executive and
Independent Directors of the company.

Directors’ Training Program

Out of eight Directors of the Company, three
Directors are exempt from such certification as
they duly meet the exemption criteria given in the
Code. Four have obtained certification under
Directors’ Certification Training Program in 2018
respectively. Therefore, over half of the Board is
qualified under the eriteria of DTP and exemption
criteria as per Code.

The Directors of the Company are adequately
trained 1o perform their duties and are aware of
their powers and responsibilities under the

Companies Act, 2017 and the Regulations of PSX
Rule book.

Corporete and Financizl Reporting Framework

» We are pleased to report that your Company
has taken necessary steps to comply with the
provisions of the Code of Corporate
Governance which will be applicable to it in
FY2! as a result of its listing &t the Pakistan
Stock Exchange.

» The financial statements prepared by the
management of the Company, represent fairly
its state of affairs, the result of the operations,
cash flows and changes in equity.

» Appropriate accounting pelicies have been
consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent judgment.

*  Proper books of accounts have been maintained
by the Company.

» Financial reporting is based on the approved
International Accounting Standards and
International Financial Reporting Standards
as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed
in preparation of financial statements and any
departure therefrom has been adequately
disclosed and explained.

+» There is no significant doubt about the
Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

» The system of internal control is scund in
design. The system is being continuously
monitored by Internal Audit and through other
such monitoring procedures. The process of
monitoring internal controls will continue as
an ongoing process with the objective to further
strengihen the comtrols and bring improvemenis
in the system.

= Details about taxes is given in the notes to the
accounts.

Operating and Financial Data
Operating and financial data of the company for
lest six years are annexed.

Material Changes
There have been no material changes and the

company has not consciously entered into any
commitment that will affect its financial position.

Pattern of Shareholding
Pattern of shareholding is annexed with the report
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Auditors

The Board recommended appointment of M/s.
Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman as auditors for
the next financial year. The present auditors, M/s,
Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, Chartered
Accountants, retire and being eligible, they have
offered themselves for reappointment.

Risk of Management

As part of its responsibilities, the Board of Directors
have always kept a close watch on socio-economic
environment and consequential internal and
operations of the Company and remained vigilant
in identifying and mitigating rigks throughout the
year. The Board identified potential risks, assessed
their impact on the Company and formulated
strategies to mitigate any and all foreseeable rigks
to the business. These sirategies were enforced
through Audit Committee to ensure that no gaps
remained in risk mitigation.

Risk Asseszment

Businesses face numerous uncertainties that might
pose threats to its objectives and if not addressed
may cause preventable losses. The Board has
carried out vigilant and thorough assessment of
both internal and external risks that the company
might face. Rising cost of raw materials is the
most imminent risk facing the company.
Devaluation of PKR has made the risk covered as
the company’s export business is naturally hedged
for PKR devaluation, Tn order to curb the further
negative impact of this, the company has invested
in strategic relationships with its key international

buyers and ensured timely delivery. Availability
of raw materials in another risk that is faced by
the company for which the company is working
on to develop its own supplies through back end
fattening of cattle through its own cattle farms in
the future,

Code of Business Principles

As a leading meat company, reputation for high
ethical standards is central to business success.
Code of Buginess Principles already developed
and communicated and acknowledged by each
Director and employee of the company.

Corporate Soclal Responsibility

Being a Public Limited Company, we realize that
we have a responsibility to this country and its
people at large. In this respect we make donations
to needy organizations,

Heglth

We are committed to demonstrate sound
environmental performance by controlling the
impact of our operations and products on the
environment and we further endeavor to comply
with the applicable environmental legislation,
regulations and standards laid down for pollution
control in the country. Your Company 18 determined
to play a role in promoting a better and ecologically
friendly future in Pakistan.
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The Directors are grateful to the valued customers for their continued support. They also appreciate the
support received from Company’s bankers, sharcholders and other stakeholders who continue to repose
irust in your company. In addition to this, directors also record their sincere appreciation for the cooperation
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All the employees of the company have put in a real teamwork and the results are evident. Directors
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On behalf of the Board of Directors
ZULOQIURNAIN ALI KHAN FAISAL HUSSAIN
Chairman Chief Executive Cfficer

September 24, 2020
Karachi
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THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FROM |UNE 30, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2020

For the Year ended June 30"

Cescription
2015 2016 2017 2018 2018 2020
{Amounts in FER Million)

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Salus 962 203 922 2,053 2,577 3,384
Coxt of Goods Solc (815} 11,001} (709 (1,688) {2,168} {2,754)
Gross Profit 113 203 213 354 408 630
Coprating Mraft i) Lah 109 248 218 373
FHIT JA 144 T4 TdH JixH 454 487
Cepreciation and Amortization |58) (55} (55 (54 (123; {114)
Financial Chayges [32) 139) (37) (57) [71} (90)
Profit before Taxation 53 100 55 157 265 283
Taxation [8) {11} (1 (13) [£3) (17)
Profit after Texation 5 82 54 143 218 266
Statement of Ainancial Position
Wun=Currenl Assels 557 875 545 1,257 1,245 1,420
Current Assets 373 655 793 1,075 1,323 1,310
Total Assets 930 1,230 1,338 2.333 2,563 2,730
Palz-up Capital L 1 1 100 718 718
EjulTy 283 332 386 1,264 1,621 1,887
Shars Depasit Waney 212 212 212 1449 - -
Shork=Term 3orrowings 300 497 548 573 718 659
hon-Curr=nt Liabilities: 104 B2 90 58 e -
Cuirrent Liabilit es 372 605 651 861 931 843
Stock-in-trade 6& 151 132 131 201 239
Trade debi= 202 272 356 248 a2 702
Trade and cthor payables 115 62 74 207 139 145
Cash Flow Statement
Coeraling Activitizs {168 {114) (17 57 2B 391
Investing Activities (o3 (73 (16 (110) (111} (290)
Financing Activities 380 171 55 (21) 7 (s52)
Nat incrzass in Cash 21 (18} 22 (74 {11} 49
ket Cash Balance 2 b 14 1k 5 g
Capizz| Expend ture (193] {75) (161 (114) (111} {284}
Saies Growth (%) (28] 25 (28] 123 16 31
EBITIA Growtl (%) (28] 38 {261 83 E 6
et Prafit Crowth (%) [B1) 98 (A0 165 52 22
Margins
Grozs Margin {%) 12 17 23 17 1§ 19
EBITOA Margin (%] i1 17 18 15 13 14
Mt Margin 95) 3 7 B 7 g g
Hreak- Valus per Share [Ra)" 325 4,63 5.37 875 22.57 26.28
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THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS ﬁ
FROM JUNE 30, 2015 TO IUNE 30, 2020 .-
! For the Year ended June 30"
Description = - o
) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
{Amaunts in PKR Million)

Prafitability and Earnings Ratios
Profit after Tax 45 29 54 143 218 266
Earnings per Skara (PKR) as auditec accounts 4,530  8,30848 535762 14.33 A48 371
Earnings per Skare Restated {PKR]' 0.63 1.24 075 1.80 3.04 37
Return on Equity (%) 10 18 g 10 13 14
Return on Asset {531 5 7 4 & B 10
Balance Sheet Ratios
Fixud Assat Turnoser {x) 1.73 2.08 188 163 2.07 2.38
Asset Turnover (x) 1.02 098 0.69 0.88 100 1.24
Capei to Total Asszts (%) 21 B 1 5 4 11
Current Ratin () 1.00 1.9 122 1.25 1.4 1.55
Inventary Tumaver {days) 1R a1 73 28 7R i
Receivables Turnaver (days) 73 72 08 136 233 s
Payables Turnover [days| 53 33 33 2 5 14
Leverage Ratlos
FIUT DA/ Interest [x) EL] 51 a.4n %23 4R0 5.41
(FBITDA - Capex) (B2 128 147 1HH 217 198
(EBITDA - Capex|/|t=rast (x) 278 328 197 33 305 2.20
Wumber of Shares Cutstanding 01 01 o1 1D 7z T2

1 Hased or outstondir g number of shasea of 2181 12T a5 at 30 Line 2020,
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EXTERNAL AUDITORS' REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 51 A3 o,

Wcadeini Miibids Heicine

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIC MEAT ity o

Was 75530
CUMmeY L!.MITED T -3 02] 3567 25156

¥ <5 0 I8 B
WA [Epak Con

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have nudied the annexed hnaraal smements of The Orgame Meul Company Linuted (e
Cumpany), which compnse the statement of Gnancial posicon as ar June 30, 2020, and the strement
of profit or loss, the swtemen: of comprebensive income, the statement of cash flows, the starement
of changes in equity for the vear then ended, and notes to the financal starements, including «
summary of significane aceounnng policies and other explanarory informanon, and we stre rhar we
have ul:utmned all the mformanon and explanatons which, m the best of our knowledge and belied
were necessary for the purpuses ot the audi,

In our opuon and to the best ol our wiormaoun and sceording to the explaiuons given wous, the
statement of fnancial positon, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of cash flows and the smtement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part hereof conform with the accounnng and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and pive the informanon required by the Companies Aet, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so
required and respectvely give a true and fur view of the sme of the Company's alfams ue ol June 30,
2020 and of the profit, vther compreliensive wcome, the changes n equity and 1ts cash Bows for the
year then ended.

Basis for apinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing [ISAs) as applicable in
Paksstan. Our responsibilides under those standards are fusther desedbed in the adirars Repomidlifizes
far the Awdic af ihe Femansat Statemats section of oor repoare. We are mdependent of rhe Company in
accordance with the Internanonal Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Coae ay Fxfbics jor Proferimuma
Avewsentants [the Code) us udopted by the Lusttte of Churtered Accountanis of Pakastan and we luve
fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe thar the audi
cvidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in ow professional judpnient, wewe of most significance in
our audit of the Anancal statements of the cument penod. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audir of the financizl atarements as a whole, and m forming our opimion rhereon, and
we do not previde a separate apinion on these matrers,

Chartered Aecountamiy
Membar o Grard Thammtom fesdvatuint L e
LHACE F BT, Lahiey
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Fn"nwmg are the key audir marrers:

[Key andit mawers

How our audit addressed the key audit marters

istence and valuation of stock in trade

Refer Note 17 to the financial statements, and
‘stock-in-teade” which includes finished goods,
livestock, work in process and packing material
which are stored in factory premises. Due to
the significance of the stock balances and
related estimations mvolved, this 1s considered
a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures (o assess the exastence and
valuruon of mventones, amongst crhers, mcluded
the following;

® Atrended the physical stock I made count
performed by the Company;

* Compured on sample basis specific puschases
with underlying supporting documents;

# Evaluated the appropdateness af the basis and
processes used by management in determining
the net realizable value of stock in trade;

» Assessed the appropratencss of Company's
accountang policy for valuadon of stock 1n
teade and compliance of the policy with
appheable accounting and reporting standards;
and

» Performed resring on a sample of irems m
assess the NRY of the stock in made held and
evaluated the adequacy of provision for slow
moving and pbsalete stock (if any); and

» Reviewed rthe adequacy of disclosures on srock
in trade 1n the financial srarements.

Revenue
Refer Note 21 ro the financial staremenrs,

We focue on the risk of material migstarement
in recognition of revenue, because revenue is
material and is an important determinant of the
Company's  profitabiity which has  a
consequential impact on its share price.

The Company gave sales discount of Rs. 44.5
million te its custoniers,

We consilered revenue as a key audic matier as
revenue 15 one of the key performance
indhicators of the Company which pives rise to

Our audit procedures 10 assess the recogtion
of tevenue, amongst  others, mcluded  the
following:

& We understand and evaluated contols relaung
Lo rccugniﬁun mcluding the revising of mvoice
thrpugh w the collecnon of debtor, Kevenue 1s
recorded o both the general ledger and
subsidiary ledger;

& Assessed the appropriateness of management's
accountng policies for revenue secogmuon
and  complance  of  those  polices  with
appheable accounung standards;

Crarteied Rocountants
Mesther f Crank Thesrios Mimeatunal Lid
e i sigraber, ooy
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an mhetent nsk of fraud and error that i could | | e Performed  cut-off  procedures 1o ensure
be subject (0 musstatement w meet expectutions revenue has been recognized in the correct
Or frgets. petiod;
® Performed recaleculanion of discounts as per
Company's policy, as approved by the BOID,
on test basis;
® Performed analyncal procedures o analyze
varation in the price and quanity sold dunng
the vear,
Obmuned the schedule of revenue 1ems m
terms of quantty sold, and reconaled quannry
sold wirh the invenrory in hand and quanney
purchased;
Fested jourmal emtmes melatng 0 venue
recognized danng the year based on our osk
assessment procedure;
On sample basis, we venfied the revenue
transactions  recorded  with  the underlying
suppuring dugumentugon such as sales order,
sales mvoces, Form-E's, goods declamanon
form, ll of ldmg gae puss and other
relevant underlving documentanon to agsess if
the related revenue was correctly recorded and
agreed o supporting documents;
Obtuned detauls of remuttances recenved 1w
ensure occurrence of revenue transacoon and |
compared with bank credit adviee and bank
withhinlding tax cernfieare;
Obtuined st of expot sales and  cross
mutched the tmnsacnons for which duty doaw
back  rebates  wre  ehgble,  Performed
recalculations for the export rebates as per the
Governmenr's direcnves; and '
¢ Reviewed the adequacy of disclosure as
required undes applicable Qnencul reporung
frumework,

Management's  considesation  of  the
potential impact of COVID-19

Our audir procedures included the followmnp;
Refer Note 35 to the financuil smrement.
o We¢  obmmed manspements most  recent

Management and the Board have caénsidered financial results for cash and liquidity analysis,
the potential impact of the events caused by | understanding their going concern assessment
(="

il A
Hlerwhupt il Gl Thurwier mesmnabens Lid
Crfey w dyvaboll Lorcre
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future operatons of the Company. In dong
su, mamagement has made esumutes and
judgments that are coocal to the outcome of
these consideranons with parncular focus on
the Company’s ability to contnue as a going

the pandemic, COVID-19 vn the cutrent sud |

and tested the mtegntyy of the furecast,
including mathemanenl securacy,

s We also considered the likelthood and effect of
potential  outigaring  action  avatlable e
management which bave not been reflecied m
their assessment;

concern for a peti(:-cl af atleasr 12 months from
the date of the signing of the Financial
Statements.

o We discussed the most recent forecast with the
company secretary and CFO of the Company
o understand management's and Board view
on going concern and the potential inpact of

Considesation of the potential impact of COVID-19 on the Company; and

CQV[D-W [lndudlng their "”"""i"‘@ oWe considered the approprateness of the
estimates and judgments) to be a key audit disclosure muade by the management and the
matter. .

basis in respect of potential impact of
COVID-19 on the curtent and fature
operations of the Company,

bBased on above procedures, we have not
wenafied any matters to report

Information other than the financial statements and the Auditor’s report thercon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other nformaton comprses the
information included in the annual report for the year ended June 30, 2020, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon

Qur opinion on the financial statements daes not cover the ather mformation and we do not express
any form of assumnce conclusion thereon,

In connectdon with our audit of the financal statements, our respensibility is o mad the other
information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is matenally inconsistent with
the financil statements or our knowledge obmained in the audit, ar otherwise appears to he matenally
musstated. If, based on the wark we have performed, we conclude rhat there is a materal missratement
wn the other mformanon, we are required to repont that fact. We have norhing o report m this repard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the [inancial statements

Management is responsible for the prepamation and fair preseatation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Campanies Act, 2017 (XTX of 2017) and for such internal control as management derermunes is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial sraterments thar are free from materal missratement,
whether due o fraud or ertor.

In prepadng the financial statements, management is responsible [or assessing the Conmpany’s abulity w
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o poing concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operanons, or has no realistic alternarive bur ro do so.

Clvriwrod hecoaimis
Wiorrtme af e Tericon ineeremeral Lt

Jrices o misaned. | shedt
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Board of directars is responsible for overseelng the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objecaves are 10 obmin reasonable assurance abour wherther the financal smrements as o whole
are free from matenal misstatement, whether due  fmud or error, and to assue an auditor’s feport that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assumance, but is not a guamantee that an
audit conducted mn accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a matenal
misstatement when i exists Misstarements can arise from fraud or crror and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably he expected to influence the cconomic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these  financul smtemenss,

As purt of an audit in accardance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we esercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skeprcism throughout the audic We also:

o ldentfy and assess the nsks of material musstatement of the Dnancial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, desipn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obun
audir evidence that 13 sufficient and apprapniate ta provide a basts for our opinion, The nsk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud s higher than for one resulring from
error, a5 fraud moy involve collusion, forgery, ntennondl omissions, msrepresenuinons, or the
overmnde of mtenizl control;

o Obtain an understanding of internal control televant to the audit in order o design andit
procedures thar are approprare in the arcumsrances, bur not for the pumpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectveness of the Company’s mternal contral;

o Ewaluate the appreprateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounung
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

o Conclude on the appropmatencss of managements use of the gomg concern base of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtaned, whether a matenal uncernty exsis
related o cvents or conditions that may cast sigoificant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concermn. [f we conclude that a material wneertainty exists, we are required
o draw arrennion in our audiror's report to the related disclosures in the finanaal starements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, o modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtaned up o the date of ow auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease 0 continue as a going concerm; and

o Evaluate the averall presentatian, structure and conrenr of the financial smrements, including
the disclosures, and whether the inanciul statements represent the underlying transactons and
events in a mannet that achieves fur presentation,

We communicate with the hoard of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audir and significant audir findings, including any significant deficiencies in inrernal
control that we idenufy dunng our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements reganding independence, and to communicate with them all relatonships and other

Chiartares] Aocsgriants
Bl aif Thwii| Trwrene Bt orsl £39

Jthces i islemabat Labone
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martess that may reasonably be thoughr to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the bourd of directors, we determune those mattess that were il
most significarice in the audit of the financial stateraents of the current perod and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in cur auditor's report unless law or regulanon precludes
public disclnsure abour the marrer 6r when, 10 extremely rre ewcumstanees, we determine thar a
matter should not be communicated 11 our report because the adverse consequences of dmng so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest bienefits of such communication,

Report on ather legal and regulutory requirements
Bused on gur audi, we further report that in our opinion:

5

a) proper hooks of aceaunt have heen kepr by the Company as required by the Compamies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

) the stuement of fnancal positon, the statemem of profit or loss, the smwement of
comprehensive incomg, the staterment of changes in equity and the staement of cash fows
together with the notes thereon heve been drawnl up m conformuty with the Compuames Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are i agresment with the books of sccount and retums;

<) invesunents made, expenditute icatred and puaranees exiended duriog the yeur were for the
purpase of the Company’s bustness: and

d) No Zakar was deducuble at souree under the Zakar and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIT of

The engugement partnier on the avdit resulting i this ndependent auditor’s report 1s Muhammad
Shaukat Naseeb.

Grant Thoraton Anjum Rabuan
Karachi

Date: Seprember 24, 2020

Chsrternd Recsintacts
Merntie if Graet Thormlon i asans | k)
OMiced w Eamaded Lanors
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THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Af AT JUNE 30, 2020
AR B R

Nute Ruipre e s
Share Cupiral and Reserves ,
Shage expirad 5 TIBATII70 TIRAT?, 770
Reservos (i 631,216 486 3040 BA0, 545
Wewal g somlie oo prape rey, ZlSE ge eqapment - per ! 588,174 (6K R =S
Toral shareholder's equity 1,587,466,321 1621113215
NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lo term horrowtngs - secmmed # - EAE L
Dhoforred tsadnn  ner 0 - 10098 401
Total nun-curmenn Habilitiey - 15,134,430
CURRENT LIABILTTIES
Cutrent mtatussy of llf.l'l.g rerm hersiawings - socured & 12,408,080 273585100
Traude sondd et pavalbiles 10 145,363,103 153.638,70=
Necrued mudi-ap 1! 15,454,521 21 .835.385
Shoar, verm o S celaged per oy = wnseecral 12 145,606,873 1hd e 230
Shor: tertn bersowings - secured 13 F13488.211 S, O00,000
Tl - sl 657,390 3415297
Total current linbilities B42,976,G87 932511,501
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,7a0,443,011 2508559, 54=
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 14
ASSFETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Prapiry, plenrane egummenr 15 1419 097408 1=l
Tnuacgilie aseets L6 450,000 -
Toml non-currene assels 1,420,447 650R 1343 400,595
CURRENT ASSETS
Brock-ir-made 17 238,939,232 208647 228
Trade dehrs - unsecurcd 1& Til,862,880 BI3ER230T
Lawine, sidvaneey aod other receivaliies 19 361,739,269 203076,254
Cash and Sank balunces 0 7,456,022 LIBRER
Tonal curreiil usseis 1,300,497 403 1,323,139,151
TOTAL ASSETS 2,730,445,011 2. 568559,844

The anpexed notes b T o foem an icoegeal partol these funneal seatements.

Ay o
U kg Ul(w . e (0 Qi {fﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ

‘CHIEF EXEUUTIVE OFFICER DIREUTUR CHIEF FINANUIAL OFFICER
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WH ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMETLED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020

20 M9
Mot Rupues-—-
Sules - e 2l 3,384,108,701 277,518,200
Uest ol saiey il {2,754,170,170}) [2,1068,555,775)
Gross profii 624,938,531 7002517
Aulministratve expenscs 4 (67,196,915)| | (555,761
Sulling exnenses 4 (120,473 ,462) {136,167 1123)
Mlaveanee Tor doulzful debr 187 (69,744,228) | | (%4,303,107;
{257.414,605) (2T 2H0 591 )
C¥perating prafin ETESPER F1 T Mty
Finznee: cnsts 5 (0,079,782 (71,772,371
Cnherineomme - nes 24 18,063, 134 295 1131,491
Otlies cisiges 37 (17,029,983 (21,1344
(RD,046,631) 132,045 463
Profit before tuxation 283,477,293 Z65AZT 189
Taxation 24 (17.124,784) (47 A50,950)
Profic for the year 266,352,511 217,970,156,
Exruings pes shire - basic and diluted 2 3m 446

The anmesed notes (o - w =1 bors an oiegzal per o° tiese financial starsmenss.

Ubgttlons  Cpa(Dfume L%« '

CIHINT CEECUTIVE @rTceER DIMECTOR CHIET MINANCIAL OFIMCER
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THE QRGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Provfit for the year

Orher comprebiensve mugme
et dlirll ot he srasctfed wo it
of fronfit i Joay din swbaegmens oot

Total comprehensive incnme for the year

2020 219

Rug ]
-Rupues

26633051 Mg A0

*

26635250 AT 150

The anncxed sores fram  ro 4] forman intepeal part of these feansia smtemants,

{ MW ; (:};,Jza(:"jiw—'

ot

CINEP EXECUTIVI OFTICER : DIRECTOR

CIIED FINANCIAL OFFICER
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THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

W
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profil belre axation for the year
Adjustment for non cash items:
Deprecinnice an propecey, plant i equipment 15.1
Amartization of intngble asser 16
Prowision against teade dehenes 187
Balances wriren off 26
U realived exulimgye wam o made deblors 2.1
Finpnes enses o
Loes ot disposal of proaerty, plant and cquipment 26
Prowision for Worket's Profir Paradparon Fund i
Premvision For Worke s Welfare 14i0d A

Working capital chunges

Increase (= stock-mn-trade

Diéerease in trade debty

Lncreave = kuns, advances and orher recervables
Ddzcrease it rrade and ozher payabiles

Cash genermed from aperating acrivities
Lwonne wpes pad

Finance costs puid

Net cash generated from operating activites

CASH FLOWS FROM TNVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisiten of operating fived arssrs
Adldition o wpitl work w0 process

Sale prowevds form dispesal oF aeamerer, plans g cquipmene

et cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of lzan fram tinancial insimnons - net

She e Joen (opaud)folsained < due o cskued pares

Repayment of advance azainst fasue Hf sheeey

Net cash (used in) / generated from ﬁnan&:ing activities

MNet increase/ (deerease) in cash and cash cquivalent

Cataly and cash equivitlens ar bepmnizg of the vea
Cush und cash equivalent st end of the year

The pemzsed petes oo 1o 40 oo anomsepeal ol dhese oancal seemens,

30

L WW ‘ Ci_.ﬁx(:lgmph

2020 M4
SRR | 727 R ——
283,477,295 2054271189
113,652,433 122,584,340
50,000 -
69,744,228 ARG T
- 36561611
(15,048,448) i7,095,143)
MANT, 782 7l FRT
813,003
0,480,973 13.589,122
2,645,960 Ak, A0
550,595,726 546,871,647
(57,802, () VAL EEY
71,304,137 8,042,631
(68,603,015)| [ (244531 487
(5452390 | (1128104
_ (4D703476)  [<IB564091)
500,892,250 128,506,456
(32,880, 592) s AN L6G)
(86,480, 646) (65,129, 106)
390,531,012 27738684
(70,711,220) (A5,005,013)
(219,311,289) i46,274,437)
759,258 =
(289,263,231)  [111.27%180)
(39,116,856 BT
(13,356, 366) 145,041,509
= (24,5340 14)
(52.473,222) 13,030.038
4R, 794,539 LR, R s
(554,826,728)  [HALA1T0)
(306,032,189  (F34.026,728)

a4t
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Reservey
Capital Bevenue T : Teal
Share cipltal Shate || Unappeaprated || 0 snarcholdes’
|| premiuem ||  preft S| I .. .
Rupees
Ralaniad as i July L 2018 ORI Wy 3 DRAAEE eM2TEART 1264457159
Transaction with ommess
Rishic i 118175 TR) 032210 = - L1006, 056
LTS SO0 K {SO0L 0,00, I
G181 7770 b rhA 1 FIILOCNLHHY [REXLARC
Totul conprehensive income fir the yeor
Thnfie Fir the eRr - . 21270154 - TP Ni0,LEN
Tevabutive surplin o propees, flok

il R TS P R T T ]

ol Forewvidd g i - ool e * s A7 A s 19546, 5172
Bulance 45 i July 30, 2019 eI 9l 08 9%RAZ0 593035398 LG2LiBA0
Towal comprehenslve nconie for the yesr
Prrfie Er the pecr - - 266,352,211 - 266,352,511
Hevaluction wepley oo peapurty, plot

and cepmpment e wed o0 peeomrt

ol rererwennl deproenon = nep ol - - S4945,340 (54,588.530) =3
Wactintias s iad Jraniie 30, 2020 TEATLTI 922,216 6204270 5307068 1331,&&5,134'

The annevee notes drern 1 form an el part of fiese Soamaal st ements,

Ubgrdduns, ol
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LEGAL STATUS AND NMATURE OF THE BUSTNESS

LU The Otganie Mesr Company Limied (the "Company”) s a public company limstred |y shaces
mieotporiedin Pabaio ve Jule B, 2000 e dee repealed Corpioies Oudiinee 1984 (how
Companias Act, 2017). The sgistered office of the Company i situatesd] £0 Survey No. 310, Deh
Shah Mureec, Crdap, Sarachy Pakestan,
The Compery's principal business is procsssing and sale of meat and allied producss

2 BASIS OF PREPERATION

za Sratement of compliance
These finandal statemenss have been prepared in zeeordance with approved accounedng and
cepoting stacdaeds g spplicabie in Palbiste, Approved acoountiog and repecisg s sudineds cotpiise
of suck Inteenational Finonei] Reporting Smndirds CFRS) issued by the Tuternadonal Accaunting
Stanclands Boand (TASR) a5 are nemfied omider the Compasies: Aoz, 27 anid prosdsions oF anid
direrrved weued uncer the Compunies Acr, 2017, s case nequircments diffor, the provisinng or
ditcerves of the Companes Ace, 2007 shal provail

22 Srundards, Amendmems ind Interpretadons (o Approved Accountng Stmdands

22.1 Smoduds, arendmenrs and dnrerprerations w the publissed smandards that are relovace e the
womnney annd i lod b e Correnn ya

The Company has pdopred the follewing cew suncards, anendments o published smadgeds and
interprefanons of [11HSs which Lecame efferavs during the sirmens vear

Standard ar Interpretation Fffecrive Nate
{Annual periods
heginning
IFRS 14 Reaulroey Desbreal dcéoas’ July L2000
IFRS 16 'Leases’ January 1, 2019
1A% 12 'locome ax caus:qmncts af pavmenis oo coancte |anuary 1, A9
ingrrumams elassificd ge cquiny
TAS 23 Borrowing coers elipthle fur capiralizarios Tanuare 1, 2019
IFRS 3 Previvusly held inreresr in 4 joint operation Junuary 1, 2019
TFRS 9 Propavinent featuzes with noguove cotnoesation Janwary 1, 2019
IFRS 11 Previesly buhd wdsaes s joud opreetion Jmeary 1, 214
LAS 25 Lonig- 2o Tovirests n Mssockaes wd Jolme Venues' Janary 1, 2019
(Amendments o LAS 28)
Sonal iprovements o LRSS 005 - 20077 Cyels |amrars 1, 014

Adgprien of the above standard have no effect an the fAngneial earements for the pear aaded June
30, 2620,

2.2.2 Swndards, smendments and interpretations to the published standards that may be relevant
Bt not yer effective and wot early adopied by the Conpany

The following new smndords, amendments w0 pusliszed smndercs and inremprernrion: would be
etfectve from thedites mesnaned belony igeinss e respermee stanidaed or intemretatioe

o 56



PDF Compressor Free Version

THE QRGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TD THL FINANCIAL STATHMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Fffective Mate

Standard or Interpremtion (Annual periods

bcﬂ“ -n-“iu-ﬂ'

on or after)
1FRS 3 'Definition of ¢ business' Amendment ta IFRS 3 Janry 1, 2020
TAS 1/TAS & Diefinition of Mainsal' {Amendmenrs 10 TAS | Janmary |, 3020
and TAS #)
TFRS 7, TFRS W ané TAS 39 « Trwerest Rate Ronehmark Refimm Janmwiry 1, 2020
Vioous  Amwodments o Releionces i the Concopin [ammicy 1, R
Framework in IFRS Sandards

The Carpany s in the process of assessicg the fmpace pf those Standasds, amendments and
tnreerpreritens: o the published sandaeds v die financal stgmens of the Compay,

2.2.3 Sandards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are ot yet
audfied by the Securides and Exchange Commmission of Pulds o (SECP)

MNew arnndards have bean dssucd by the Intemitional Accountop Stancards Board TARE) bur nor
e uaibed by he SECP for the purpose ol wpplicabiiny o Pakiste aod w2 Dond oot ilevant o

“re e,
Sumulurd ur Interpretation IASB Efuctive Daw
(Annual pl.-r}i_:i-i‘li
0Tl OF nﬁ'«:ﬂ
1FRS 17 'Insurance Conrracts' Janueey 1, 2022
TFRS 1 Fixi=tinse Adcgrion ol Tritermation] Bl Juily 1, 2609
Reporing standards

L4 TFRIC-23 "Uneertainty pver income tax treatments”

The Company has aclopred IFRIC-23 - Uncertiny over inoome fax meamments which clasifiss how
rhe reenpaition and measurement requiemens of TAS-12 - Inenme tases are applicd when there is
uneeroiy over iwene s rearment [FRIC22 expiins bow he recogainon and mwssursen ol
deferrec and current income 1w aser and libilides wher theee is crcerainny aver iy tearment.

Abvunecea n s freament s ary o reamment applicd by an cntine where thene o anesrrainey aver
e thut wall be accepred by e authones, TERIC-33 apples o all aspect of oo s
aecoursing, when there b= 1 uneertalnry reparding the reemmesr of an fem, induding tssble peofit or
foss, the ey bases of asses and bulnboes, sz losses and erocies: and e meess Wie thene are new
disclosute tequinements; entities are reminded of the peneral reguitements o provide information
abint udgeined b esunates Slade i prepang e il steeoed s,

The Cempany i alnsady in eomplianee with the reguirements of TFR7E-23
3 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT
Thase faancial mements have been prepared under the lierorieal cosr convention using seceual

Fsie o atenn~ring, exeept for cash low infarmatioe.

o s



PDF Compressor Free Version

THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTESTO THE FINANCIAT. STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 31, 2020

31 Funclivos! smd presenciion curreney

leerrs i=elucied i the fioincial smicmenis are measuied csicg the suerencs of the =y seimomic
envicnsment in which the Company operates, The fnancizl suements o= presented in Pukistni
Ruoee which is the Cpmpany's funenonal and ~eesonrasion cormeney,
3.2 Cdiical necounting estimntes and judgments

e preperavan of fnazcal staements s i conformity wath approved aczoonemg stindazds winch
“equires menagement (o make [sdgmems, ssnmmiws and assumpione thar affecr the applicanen of
raticies and repormd amounts of assors a2l Liabilines, meome and expenses Thi cstimans and
associted wssumnplions are bised on hiswnedl experivnce wd vanous oer B i are belisved
o be reasonable ueder the eircumenees, the result of wiich form the bras of maling the
[ucdgments abewe cerrping walues of assees dnd abalipes s e ool sadldy appasent Eom ather
sotrres, Acrund results mzy differ froa these estmues,

The estimites sod underlviog s oropiiors ane seviewed onan gnpoinig s Revisions o st
estimates pre recognized in the pertod in which the es=mare is revized.

Tnoehe prowse of applymy, die Company's aceounmng policies, munagemen: by pode e following
e=timaezs and udgment which ace sienificant to the Fnancis) s=itemenis:

MNotes

a)  Uselul lite b penpérly and eoulpcnt 41
b, Revahwiion of prapery, plant end canipment +1

¢} Provigion fof mearizn ' 5
U Poovesion gl cade Gelats and other e les 440
ak lmpmrment of financial asser s4:4
9 lmpalement of non fArabcial asser 11
) Provision 415

33 GENERAL
The figures bave been tounded off ro nearest Rupee.

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The dignmificant aceouning policies adopred in the prepusicen oF these Enancil spremenms are e
ot helow These pobices Bave heen consiseathe apphed = all veas presenred, ol rose stased.

41  Properiy, plant and equipiment

441 Owned oasets
Thase ans staced i coss less accunwlaes] depresiocn amd accumulied unpuemen losses, 1w,
exeep: for frechold line, bullding and plant and machimery which a=: srated @ revalued amonms lees
any subsequent secumulaed deprecianos and subsegpenr aceurmnbirod UTPA TN (eSS, if any.
Cupit work-neprogress 5 stoed at coste Al expenditure cotneoed with spedific ssses wueld
during insallation. and construction period ate cerried onder capitl wors in pogress, These gre
sisizesd o sprotlic assers as ol when assers ave availabile for vse.

e )
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412 Subseyueni custs

Subseguent costs ez included dn the agser's corrving amount os recognised w2 separie asser, s
appeeproiate, only when 14 is probasle tal lute benehs associzied wily the em will dow ) the
Company and the coer of the frem can be mesgorad reliably, Normal repedrs cond maistenincs costs
are chacged o srssement of profivar loss aesonne in e peeod of s ocenrenoe

4.3 Depreciation

Depeecintion ¢ churped o sterement of omofit or loss scccun by applings die reduans bilance
method on yeady basiy g1 the wres specified {0 notz 13.1. Depreciation an additices w aroerty,
plan and eguypinert s chagged oo e mondy osiduchoan e b pequiced e avalalile Loy use,
while no deprecicion i churged in e moneh i which the fem s Glsnosed off.

The dearechmion method ind ueeful lives of itests of operating Gxed ussets ate reviewed perodienlly
and alierod if Arecmannees or cxpeetaions hase changed sipnificanrly. Ang change is acconnmed for
w s el o uceousag esonate By chameng depretiicon change oe the corza sl lutre
reritels.

4.4 Thsposal

Cuins on Josses oo thsposal o recremmec ol opesating lied asse s dre degined as he dilleence
berween the sale proceeds ind the carrdng amouns of axers and e ingluded e the prode o leds
AT
415 Hevaluation of propery, plant and equipment

Revaltdon i cormed our weh sufficens repulanty w enseee thar the comying amouns of dagsees doss
nat differ materally from ihe S valie. Any surphis on revaluaton of operaring fived assers s
cteagaued woothar comprehenssne weome wnd presenied A< sepande componenl o ceuily s
“Burplus on revaliatdon of pperaring Teed assers”, excear o the exs=oe the = wverses u revaluation
drerase for the same paser previonsly secogniaes in prafit ar loss, inoweich ende she nerease {s
vrethed o profic or byss oo the excen of the decrease proviogsly chaged, Any deceiss in corzying
amounr arising on the czvelmzen of opercng fied assers ‘s chargad 1o profit or os3 10 the exiens
Lot exceeds the alance, iF any, beld o the seval aton suiplis ol apesing eed sssels relang o
a previcus revaluation of thar azcer, The tevaluarion veserve @ nor avallable for disgribution o the
Campany’s sharehnlders,

446  lmpaicment

The Clrnpy wssesses al cacby reposiig chie woehier lere s aey tcdication ta propeity, pla sl
equipmens may be impaired 17 such indicotion exisrs, the corping amounts of much assers are
“vtewrd 1o asiess whether <hey are recarded 1 exeess SF therr meoverible amonnt Whe're carmng
walues exceed the respective recoverable amoim, sseers une women down w rheir recovemhle
amennrs doel the eesulnng frmnadement Joss §s rsen o profie cad loss ecouns cxeepr for impairmen-
b o revalued wvseis, whicle ds adjusted painst el sevduailon surplos o e extent that the
wmpisement s does nor exgesd the susplus on revaluation of thar asser,

417 Capieal work-in-progress
Capita. work in progress 15 stated at cost Jese any jdestifed secomulwed impeirment loss, 10
cepresents expenchimre on freed 2sses 0 the cowsz ol nsnallaten and advances foe capiral
expenditue, These ane made o the ezlevant caregory of mngible/intasgible arsers a2 and when the
asacts ate availahle For fnrneded e
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4.2 'Imangibl: dsseis
Intangivle ascers which are swmted ar cost less aceumulsted amorsmoon and sny identified
tmpeirmen Joss mainly mepresents aveers with Snire tsebul 150 are smortzed weing the steaichs-Hoe
methad over the sso=ated nsefnl lte of five vears, Amommzanss of inmnphle sssets 15 commenzed
from e dute i asser 13 capitalized. Repalrs dod malntenines cose are cxpended ous and veseareh and
developrment cost are capizlized 45 per 1A3-38

4.3 Foreign currency wanshations

The foregn curpenoy cansactons are reasslieed o the b senonal currency using tte cecoAnge rarss
prevailing arthe dates of rransactians. The clesing bolnce of non-munemry frems s included ar the
echanpe e priwailing o che dae of the osacrios and moncary ems are reansbicod wsing, the
enuhige g prevailing ae e eponiig dioe Foregn exchamgs s and losses resuing from (e
serfiement of such trncactions and Som the transltion ar vear encd exchange sates of moenstary
agszte and hizkalines denominates i farcign cureoncics are reeognised 0 amtement of prome or loss
secouns with nther inecmes arber operaning extenses.

4.4  Financlal instruments

The company rezognise a financial instrument in iz Anancial sratement when, #nd only when the
eatiry bezanmies iy v saniractal provisions af the estoment (pasa 311, LRS-,

d.4.1 Tnitial eecognition of financial assets

Tegular prorchiases and sales of finanidal assers are roeognied onthe eadedane Lo dhie dare answhich:
thee Commpety conumiee w0 purchuse or sell the weser, Dovesme:s ire imioadly recogmized i Gor velue
plis cansaceen coses for gll finseaal asers nor carled g fuir value touph profic or loss, Finanedal
aessts caveser it (e value (ogh poobie o Joss aie miually ceogoreed e g value, e tanseensin
coets are cxpensed fn e profir ind loss account

4.4.2 Derecognidon of financial assers
Financisl assets s cerecognived when the dghes o revefve cash flows fom the invesmiens hove
expered o huve bzen rasbecisd o be Compaoy has teosteced subscnually all osls and cwands
of ownership, After inizal seepznition, an eatity shall measme a fzancial asser or fuis value or
amneises] oose
Gaine o losger arisicg from changes in f2ir valiee of te "Anancial assers ar fir value theough profis
or less' carcgory are presend incthe profic andd [oss zeeonnn wirnn 'Ci-her inenme /orher espensed’
i e petacd iowoack ey srse, Divicend Boome Gom Dol sssets w Dde vilue throogl proli
or lose {5 recognised in the profiv and los aczount 45 parr of Orher incomz’ when the Company's
Aght 1o seceive pravments is established.

Gaing or Josses arising from chenges in fair valug of the 'financlal assets ar fus value trdugh other
campiehenswe meome' category are recepisec 0 othet comprehiessive woome with aoly dividend
meome fecognised in smiemenr of profc o loss account,

Foancial assers are derecdgniced when the conmerzil rghes « the cush Qows feaes thi fnancial

anspn espine nrawhen e fnaneial asserand ll sibsmneal fek and rewards are mnlfeened,

A el Lablive s detecopniaed whei s exoguihid, disclaged, ciceelled e lus expued
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443 Sulmeyuent measureinent uf fasanwial wssets
The Company clissrfics s fimnod jssers ot following cacgones fmmaeil assets ar amorised
cost, financiul asszrs o fuir value throngs profn or logs and financial psser= so Sie value through omer
eomprehensve (seome. The financal assers ase classificd af innal rocognition based on the business
snosthel wsen] Lo dimrmagig Qi el asse s wod concescone] wes al e cash ows.

“a) Finmnciul ussets wwnurtised cosi
Financil assers are messuied atamersséd costf both af ©e following conditons e met (and oo
not devanared as FVTEL):
< the esen s Beld watlwnow beseoss el whose abjecive i ow oold asses o osder weollec
contractual crsh Howssand

~ the asseroas beld wathin 2 bosicess model whase abjecove 5w zold assers noacder o eollect
contracnaal csh Howesand

- the comraiwel tetins of he linancial wsser pive ﬁs; wil spealisd Gtes o cisle Tows ol s
aalely pay—ents of principal and interest on the principal amasnt ourstanding,

b} Financial assers ar fair vulue through other comprehensive income (FVOCH)

The e walie dhrough other comprihensre neome classheanon s mandarory for eserren debe

insprumen= arsees iless the somon toclasify cs B viue throuph profic or less e mbken,

The Eompany sceouns for fincneial sssers o FVOCTF the assess meet the following conditons:

= I'berare held undes o i:l.tsm.css model whose abcectve hold oo enlieer and sell’; 'a.rld

The conmactogl resma of the fAnancial assers give dse o cash flowa thar are solely payments of
prmetpal and trterest an the prncips. amaonr ousand:ng,
) Financial assets a¢ {zir value thiough profic oc loss {FVTRL)
Flaanelal assers are Held within o different businegss model acher than hold m collect’ or hald sa
wollezt aml sell ane categonioed a0 trvalue dieough peoti o loss. Tuebies, tvespecive ol Losmess
modyl fAncneial assers whese conmmenmal eash Aews are sor solely paymenss of principal and (rrerest
are aremtied forar FVITTL
A ey ansttuments e o be <hssibied as coancnl sssers al b value thipuah poohy o loss,
exteyrt e those cquity inermumenrs e which the Company b elected w present value chunges n
orther comprehensive incame
Guainy 717 Insses anising from changes w1 Sir value of the "fizancial sssers sr B valoe througs omer
connrrelnsae woome caregeny wee woogsed meoters comprehonsive soome wees oudy divaderd
income seeopnised In profivar loss,

Aok Impuirment of financial assers

IFRS 9% impaimment reguiremsnts use mare forward-looking infermanon o ricognise sxpecrsd
ervdit Josacs — the ‘espoered etedin loss (ROLY modsl’, This roplaces TAS 39'% Sneurrcd Joss medel”.
Trstunnente within the soupe b ke new reguirenmzms oluced Tane el orher delseaype )
asgets measired s amorrized costand FYOCT, made debu, contmet aszers reoognized and meesured
under (1S 15 acd loan commmme =5 and some Soancta guarinees contraces (for the 1ssu=ri -hatars
not measured ar firvalze chrouzh profic or Iogs

o el
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Rewegmition of coedic losses o Jogrer dependent on thie Compuany frst identifvig o oedin loss
evenl, Instead the Compuay considers i broader mange of informaicn when srsessing crodin visk aad
measuittg expected oot losses, ane g, past evenrs, oo eocdions, asomabile aod
supportabie forecaste thar affects the expaersd collecrabiity of the fuse cash fows of the
Eeramen
T aposlvug dos forward-Joolder aporonen o divtection s noeds Beowvecs
- fnancal insmonenes thar have nor deserdarared spificandy inoceedie gualing snee iniral
reoprition or thit bive low eoedit tisk (ST,
- finaneal (rsrrmcears that have deenoesed significandr in coodls gl stoee dninal recagnizon
and whose crzdir risk is nor low (Goee27.,
- financal assers thar huee abjectre eridence of pTpatiment 2 e reparing date Dnge-37).
12 month expected cradit Inases” wre rachpnised fior the firsr cnegtiry while “Lisime spacred eredit
ltasars’ ame rrﬂ"::ﬁn't-.lrd e the sevvned careaorr
Meagurement of e expected credi- nases is decermined by a probahility-weghted estimese of credi
losses ever the expected life of the bnaccial nstromen:
The txprered loss mares are based an rhe Compang’s histericnl experionee of drodir ldses,

445 Espected credit loss (ECL) / Lose allowance against trade debis, deposlts, advances and
wther receivables

ECLe are bosec on the difference benween the ¢onucmel cash flows due n pecordance with the

wontiact aned 211 the cash Boses s thie Sy eapects to teceive The shon bl s then discoanied

a1 an apprazimation o e asseis prging efferfive innercar e,

The Comnany has clecred w measure wss allowanzes for tads debre wing RS § s mplified

oprosell meel me caluluied ECLs Lased on filewne BCLs: The Cotomn bas ostllisied o

preawision mards char 18 hased o the Campany's histariesl predic lass sspeeence, adivated for

farwnre coling fictore apecific = the debror: and the econbmic envitonmznt, Wren derermining
whather the credie tisk of u Goancisl asset bus cereased sipnifieandy since witud reetenidon wnd

wien earimating [i01s, the Company considers peasanalle and sopprtable infarmaron thar i

relevant and availnble withour undue cast or effost This inchades both quenttive and gualineive

mformeren wnd anulva, based oo che Compasy®s hswoneal espenones and infbmmed credi

assessment ncloding fwwand-bookong infmmaten,

The Company teviews rhe reeoverbility of i trade debiez, deposin, advancos and other recenables

o esess aneount of lose allisnee sequired onan s bass

45  Financial lubilices
451 Initial recognition of Anancial Habilides

Finanelal liabilizes are recogaised a: the tme when the Company beenmes & pany o the contgicnnl

pravisions af “he insrrament, Al financial abilies ez srenanised inidal y ar faie valioe ess dlizsetly

aceriburable trsacdons coses 10y, and subsequently measuted ot amorised cost using effecive

interear merhied ualess fneecal Gabilites ate held for madlng, ln swhich case |t s wequiesd 10 be

measnted 2t falr valuz cmegh prafie oo less oo whete et elecrs o naetsice il foencil el

undar fair value oprion
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452 ])nrwugxﬁduu ol Grancial linlilites
A finogigl Lability i devecognived when the obligation under the Libilig i¢ discharged or cancelled
ar e, Whees an ceisting Goancial labily s eplzesd by anothies e the same lender (n
substuniidly dilfezscmn o o die s of unesstng Saleby s subasmtiull el e, sudl) am

exchangz or mocification is rreated a5 3 derecogaition of ongm] hﬂl:ﬂlLy nd tecognicon af 1 nesy
Drbaliry ane the ditfrrence 10 respecsve camying amounes = peeognised 1o the probic ane loss acceune

4.6 Ofif-serting of financial assers and financial liabilitics
Flaanclal assets and liebilifics ere offser and the ner amcunt reporeed In the stemest of financin)
posiann when there is 3 legally enforeable mght o offsor the reecgmsed amounzs ancf there e an
inrention o sertle on o nes basis or realize the asser andserse the lizbility simoleoeouste.

47  Employees benefita

4.7.1 Provident Fund
The Company conutbutes 10 an unapproved conbiatery provident fund scheme effective 01 June
2008, tar all ws permancm employess wha have decided o opew dor a0 lugual menthly
contribudone, hoth by the Cosspany amd the emplovees ate made o the fund, ar the rate of 4% of
the Basic salary. A rgular emiployees are clighle fas providens fuand vpon sheir cenfirmation.
Obliguion for consibubons o defimed conmbugon plan b e Company G recugmized a5 un
expense in the proft and \ass account on acerual basis,

48 Faxstion
The s expense foe the year comprises corsent and Ceforred s, Tax is fecognised m the profir nnd
Joiss accomnt, exeept o the ssrest thar itorebies o e feeogised] i arher comprebense fooome
o directly in eqeire, Do flie ease, the ms fs gl neeognised fn crher comprehensive income o dizzerly
it squity, tespeetivily
Cureent
The charge for currenr mennen % besed on onal Tas Reome FTR) i cuse of exports und o
salts, ar the apslieable mre oF taxaron afrer rakieg nm accounr tx ceodins and s roberes available, if
A,

Drefereed

Derrad iy accounted [or using e spmement of fnsocl posion Labifie merhod norespecs of
ol ramable remposary differcnces asing from differcnces berween the carrying smoun: 5F assess and
latubiies i the fecaal swements ane the corezspendmg, s ases usod o he compoiaugn ol
tazable profit,

Deserred s linhilinss are recognized for abl mable rempomiry ditferences and deferred rax asaess ury
veeegznined v the exrene thae b s prabable thar fsable prodes will ke avalible sgamst which the
deducnble remporary differences, unused oo losses and ws credio cac be wbized.

The Company ks oo accoint the Suent income e lw aod ceciseons ween by the @xon
autherites, Instaces where the Company's wisys differ fromi the reome my dﬂ;p-.,tmmt ar the
aaseasent s and woere the Uompany eonsidors that i viow o0 ioms nF MATETH AATLE 1% 10
scerthinee warh Low, e smounmy wre showin as contnpens abiloes,

e
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49 Revenue revognitiun

The Company dirves ns revence om sabe ol processed wearand the revenue i tecogiised when

the contral of procducr i< mansfereed 20 the ime when the produess 2o shipped or when the poeds

are delivescd wo eugnerers,
The specific teengnitinn erieeda described Selow muse also be mer before revenue s recopnized:
Sale of goods

Revonue from the sale of poods i recagnised when the elgniflonnr ek and rewasds of ownership of
the gewads Tawe heen passed o hoyer, naally G shipmens/Eolbvary of the goocs, Revenne from
the-zsle of goody iz mesenred ar the far value of consdenition recerved or reesivplile aer of reums,
wases and trade diseniners.

Rendering of services
Revenue of rendering of serviees include rmypormidon serviees for tbind pardes aud slutighrering
fre, Rovenne s reenpmsed afrer the sesvice 19 enmplere,
hihers
A wthier ineorne 15 recogrized oo seerial basts other than durye deawback which o recozde
receipt basis,

41 Trade debis and other receivalles
Reveivubles are recopnized o dese Gnancial soemens oo the Jower oF smomized cost und ner
realizable value, which in all matednl respects corresponds o nominal valup less provisions made for
Lizd detiis.
o mesus e experied cood Josses, (e setenables havs Leei grouped Lased o2 shaced credn
rish charsereesties and the davs poer due. Fusthermore, an ellowance for Letime credie losses for
tracks rereivahles is recogmisad on it eeagnioen, '|1nr+t‘lmw.hir& mre wertten oo Fowhen sl

posslle opuons e bren exbuosted amd there is no regsonsble expeestion for recovery.

The cose o allowances for expected credie lasses and wrre off for e reeennbles are neladed m
‘gurrent vear profic or loss accousr,

Trade debrs und orhier tepevablos are dosafed ae freoeil wssos s amordsed cost wecerSing w
IFRS 2.

The Company males we ofa Smplified approach in seecunting for rade debrs and othes receivubles
as'well a8 contact asves el pezonds Lo bass allowance as Liztie exproied coodil csses

These sre e expected shorefalls in contricel csh flows, considering the potessial for default ar
any potnt dunng ce e of the fnancial wstemens [ ealeabicng, dae Comipany ses s bisieredl
espericnez, estesial indicators and Dewand-looling information w celoulite che capeoed eredin
losses,

The Company assess unpanment of wade recenvables oo 4 callecuve basts us they passess shaced
credit risk characterierics, they have been groupzd bised on the duys pust dus, Refes ro Moo 10 Sz
derailed 2nalysis Af e the impatemienr soeuirements of TERS ar apphed.

411 Stock-in-trade
These ate valied ar the lnawer o7 wesghred asernge cos and ner realizlile valuts
Cost is derermined os follows:

- Raw omarerialy are measured ar widpzred average purchase eosr and dircerly arrdburable expenses
pctirredd o Daingeiege e o thesy exisiing Jecaiion wid condinon.

e
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- Work-in-process end fsished goacs ur valued ar welghned averpe cost of sov matedals eod
ather retated covzasios eshenses.
Mer crnlizehle valoe s thie earimored selling price in the astlinaey courwe of business, less the esnmardd
s of camplistion and selling expenées Inthe case 0F prowcessed sk and wirs in pregress, eost
ncludes o share ¢ overhaids basied on normal operssng capacity.
412 Trude and other payables

Linbilives for wade and oter payables are carrad ar thets amormsed coa, waich approdmares S
walne oF the eqssidenatioe oo he o in Frites for gods ane sopvices soecived, whethee o dor Hllad
te the Coenpany.

413 Borrowing custs
Barswings are tecogresed inidally ar fair vilue and subeequently ar amnszed cost using tha effective
intercar mechnd, Bovowimg eoses are tecoghised a5 an eepesse e the peed (0 whieh these a2
incurred except w the esrens of burowing costs ther ane dineedy arburble o e acgquisitin
eonstruction or produetion of a qualiiving asset. Such borrawing eosts-are zap-talized a3 part o the

cost ol i asser. Bormwlgs: pavabie withunest twelve monics are chessified as cocrent lsduiliies.

414 Impuirment of non-Ansneiul wssets

The comrving amoun: of the Campany’s non fnandal assess are wviewed or ench sigement of
fiinaneial pn-lmm date a deermine wheeser theee B8 ady fediezddn af fmparmenn 16 sach
iy exise the g’ m.u.m:.]:i!e ot e estimated i voder = dherenmitie the exenr of
impairmesr loss, -7 oy,

An dmpairmest logs £ orecopaised i the cacrving amount of 4o dsser ot is dash-genciacdiop Cait
exceeds is recoveble amoune A cashegenenie uil is (e soalest beeniliable assen grougs ey
senenires cesh Hovwes thar is laesely independest from other assers cod group, Impaioment losses ec

reeigired a8 expense i profic and loss sesonnt,

Fle vepoworable ammt ie the Siglier a5 an ssser's fale valoe leag eosrs toosell and saloe [ome Whieae
s impeerment Tode iy recogrized, the diepmdzﬁi:m crarge % adjuseed o the Exrure periods roullicir:
the gsset's rovised carrying amount cver I estimaged nseful life,

Impaieed assers are reviewad for poseible feversal of the impairmene ar edeh smeemens of finaneal
pewition dare. Reversal of the impairmen Imases are peseedertd oo the cxtens that assecs carming

s ey ot sseesd the carrying amiant Can would Tuve e detemmed, ner ol depreciatiog,

if no impairment [oeses “ad been ceengniesd. A reversal oF impoitment lose i3 recognizad 0 the
probirand kss accomnt,

415 Provisivne

A provisior s recognized in the smemenr of Tnancial positor when the Company fae o legal or
enpstnenve ohiginan 3s 3 el 07 5 pays evenr, and it s probaile thar an enrflow of connamic
berefite will be peguared cosende die obliganon and o relinble esomige can be e o8 the s of
obligatian, The amounr toogtized as o provision shall be the beo estimme of the exnendiice
teruured o sectle e present ablgatin an due cod of the tepostng feac

V.S
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416 Comtingent Labilides
A contngent Habilivy is disclosed when:
thire i a pesible obligaitn char arses fFom past evenss and whess axditesce will be confirmed

ity by the uccurmence of somocedoence O ung or mone wieerim e syeas nonwlolly widin
the rammrol of the Compims nn

= thiere 5 presen ol dgauon e seses bem past eveos buo s oot probable bae wo ol of
resources embndring cconomic becefie will be rmguired 10 serle the oblganon or the ameunt of the
abligaian eannor be measured wirh suificiane reliabiliry,

417 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cach eguvatenrs comprise cash e had aed satance il banks, Tor the purpose of e
srrernent of cach Gows, cosh und ensh éguivalenss ges presented ner of shorr tere barrawings which
are wepavabile o demand er dnothe shore rcemani foreoan daregmal pare of Compary’s cash
LTI
418 Earnings per share

The Company presents carmings ter share (EPS) diw for its dedinery shares, EPS i caleulted by
ividing tlw probic o loss arr.ubumbl- o apdioary shureholdess of e Company by e welghied
averuge aumbes of oxdinary shares outstanding during the year.

419  Swores, spares and loose roole

Llsable srores. spares snd loose wols are valued pamipally ur meving avesuge cost whils
steesscansdde e dbealete are dmpaired. Ttems (o smnadn e sted s cost eompris ag dnvatee wiloe
plis othet theges ped theteon up o the sporting date. The Company reviews the catying amount
of sruzes; epares anc loose mols oo regukic bass and peovasios 1 mude for obsolesconee, i there s
asy change (0 usage perern and phvsical Gaem o relied swords,
120 Leases

A= the fnecptinn of 1 conrrace, the Company zssesses whethor @ conmmct s o ennrains loase, A
(EITEACT I, O comtung, @ lease i the conmuor conveys @ agar o ol she use 0F an idemfied asser
for o perod of dme in exchaape for consideearion. To assess wherher o eomreaer convers the dght 1o
eoutron e use of wn dentified pyser, e Company cses G dsfinitiog o lese 0 TERA 16,

4,20.1 Right of use agser
The Campeny recogntees @ vght of use assel aml @ lease lulabor i he lease commencenent dage.
The right of use asser s inidally messured ar eoar which comprises the biial emeunr of the lese
Fiahility adjiseed T ary lease pryments made at o0 henes Se eammencerent dare plis any indriil
dirett cosr incurnad s noy lease incenmve teasived. The dghie of use aser ie'k.l:wquhlﬂ} mwssurud
ar eost less ascumolied depredaton and dmpairmesr losses, and adjuared foe coroiin e
messoremnzs ol e kase babduy, o ey,

The aght af nse assers s deprrennted csing the seeagh line merned from the commenermons darr ta
the el of the e remm, unless the lease muesfess ownerdp of the codedying asser o die
Company by the cnd of the lease term or cost sf the right of use assen feflécs e the Compang will
excocst o puchase oplon. I Gat Gase (e cght of use sssztwill be depreciicd over the usetul Ll
of the undetlving aeser, which is derermised on the came bosis s -hose of seopery, planr aad

copIn T
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4.20.2 Luase Liwhility

Vhe lrage Tabiirr s iminilly seasured ar the mresent wiloe o7 the lease pavmznts thar aie =ot pad ar
the rommenecment dare, disenunted using the inrerest eate implier in the leasc o o thar rare caonor
be realily derermined. the Comsany's incremenal boreowing rue, The Company hag used it's
meremg il berowing sae s e discoun) s (on leses whete mie s oo csully avsilable, The
lease labilig 1s subsegently increasesd byt dntetear cose on the lease Tabiling ang decremsed by ense
PEFIENT mEce.

Ehe lease labiliey s measred ar amortiecd cogt using e eFoative wrest methon. 1 fe-messued
woen thore s @ change m fuituee leass pesmenis avsing tron 2 change i =ate pra changs w the woms
ol e lesse senangraen, U deeee s Cliogee 00 Coe Cotipnn s estinate 00 e alio expresied w be
prepille uncer @ reiduad value gueminnee, it the Compuny chmges s assesmens of whether ir will
exercss g purchase, earension o reamunann weton or ©tiere i g revsed insubsmanee fised less
peayment. When the lease Babiliey ¢ re-massuged i thig war. o correspondizg ad vstment i mads 1o
the carrying amount of the dght of we acsen, or i reeoeded 0 sweement of profie or loass if the
earrving amviont of the fight of nte asser Sar bewn tediced to e,

421 Divideads and appropriations (o reserves

Dhvidencs 2nd appepnanons ta reserves s eenpnized 1n i Sranck] statements = =he perod in
wiich chose grespprovied,

€ daelinnary shuces ane clessihed as aguity, lnctenenial cosis disecey avnbeiabts o the ssue of ardinssy
“shares are recognived i 4 ceduction From cquity, nor ¢F any tax effecs,

e
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2070 BN
5 SHARE CAPITAL — - Rupaed-——-——o
8.1 Awihoriced shinre mpiml
2020 2019
Noumbier o elare
135,000,000 L5000 Crrhinary shaves of Rs. 10 each 1,350,000,000 B R
5.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up share capiral
Chehnary shaees of Re 00 cach
21,817,777 2RI ~tially praie] i ey 2HEATITIO LTI
30,000,000 SO00,00 - issued as bohud shixcs 500,000,000 S02000,000
TLE17777 TLBI7TTI 718,177,770 PIRATIT
53 Ordinare shares of the Cormmury teld by seluted parties ob at vear enu are o5 Sollowes
2020 e
Nuote Nuber—
Cluef Bxccutive Officer 5‘!.%4'1‘} TR674,400
Direcions 11,345,283 2112778
Avsoelard pemon 3,000,000 5
Cthe= 6,550,000 35 TN
TLEITTIT TLALTTTT
K RESERYES
Capiral reserve
Shass premim ! 922 216 VAR
Revenue rezerve
| ey rsed protie fit 1,244,271 RSt A
631,216,486 M A4S
fd Moyvement inshere premniium
Pk e an e I.ll,‘nﬁ.u.l.l.uul_(ﬁh‘.“lc\.“'ut 932,215 -
Ciepieatnd from oidinery e - 3822210
Lismiene=s diginst Tsspance & wsirs il - {4 i o)
Balenee prthe end of the yeer 4.1 912215 sizmn
L1 Tl wesevve coivannly be ataliesd Dy the Cotopany o che poprose specilicd mcsecting B of e Cangpmi’s
Fi~arlae s
i 2mnn
6.2 Movement in unappropriared profi s | 1T T TR .
Balenee ot thie begmning, of the e 308,958,420 IR MAL
Ly fsiue - - -IE-'.“]_,HLU,IP.'IQ}
vt lustinn surpl 54,983,331 G2.7660,41
prontin fo thae e 246,352,511 277N 56
Bulonee or the eod af the yeor 630,201,270 30858129
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220 it
7 REVALUATION SURFLUS ON PROPERTY, B Rupees
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Aalanee ar -Hf' lespin s b the year WIZIENTT Gt 1 54,45
L emneferned py mapproprizies profic on esount )
of mezemenul cepreenann for the yes aet _ (68DL006) [AUeLO0R)
talimrear sne enid b the wrar ESB'HTI'M [N ]Ml'ﬁ'

Relared deferred tis Hability
Satlamee at e Lt sdng el ey {B,057,679) {29 8743 5H)
Aeversal of defeesad o linbilin w1 B087,679 19 526,000
[rerement depireciation for e e - [BLEE PLE
[ffeet Of chanpy (1 tax moes ~ 20205
Biliace at ‘he end of the pone - {h0
536,072,068 593 083,395

8 LONG TEAM BURROWINGS - SECURED

“fehib Bars Lirvited Rl 12,408,089 | R0
Sk Al Beruba Pabisear | RE - e (e
Srubal Lelamee Banls Lirmited &3 - 24 500,000
T2AUBIRY a1 S0
Toeger current marusiny long e bosrvsdngs - secursd 54 (12,408,089} AT BREG)
+ 13000

&1 Thc Company had abrsined demang finsnce Gie lin smonting w e 45496 millivn 2009 B 45496 m/Hon) o
“nznce b ast froesers, freesers and chitlers inspallad ar pianr locaned 13en Shah Mureed, Gadap Town, sarachi 1t
carries markaup ar 3 months KIBOR — 225 per antum (o be sepviced on guurredy besis for the renore of the
loan wod mork up e 1o be reses ar the peginning of cuch cugrrer). The facility sseeuzed by way of firse pas

passu charge af 45156 million regisrered wizh SECT gver sniuting and firure sock and recetvables sith 352
m-gin, lizn o exprer documents and expaet progeeds sith 104 masgir, Joinn Pisi Passu Hypotheestion chuepe
vy plane and machinesy w the cxreor of Re, 143 roillian, |oinr Pard Paosy chatge over land and buikding o the
crrent of Re. 57 milllon anid pessona) prarentees of all the dircercrs.

K2 Thae Cormpany 7ac obtained Diminishine Mucherukah-[1 Taelity amounong (o Ra 20 million m puithase e
plant and machiney from local send s/ sopplier e shughiee havse B the permd of § v, tntals ane payask
i 1 T;.qm-rl, il lmengs The Betling 18 sdred by uary al Fret reggisterecl ar Passi Chirge ovir present ani
=y plant il swarhine s o s TES el o fehading eagin, s s eqomabile s clarge nn ad
LHI],{BI1H few B T8 5 i, Thisse are fether sevied Dy wsg o pecsor al ginsntees given Lyl ol the disacions
uf e € EEIE

KA Tae Company nad abmined Saidiae ul Mok ¢om: lamh Dacilive atrouetng w Ré 323 mflion o finance
imphizsted cq.l,'up:n:n! and moehinovies for the potied of 3 years, Rertals are pagasle gquarterty and shall coniprise
of Frierd anid yptahle ooty Prved rimeal i s 103wy on ind 3.0 nalhos bl quasrerly ara rate af KIBOK
[ 225 e By i serrd Ty way of fiss g i pass chanpg over present a el fuoee plant
ey for He 1) S8 it b, srmgin, sonl e emibahle mi Tgap;: g o Bl Bl g fe
Fed 4 pilliene Thise e foehe sl o way of pervoi guaries ghven by all of e Cnecots af e

(" amman.
2020 A9
#4  Current matuclty of Jang term horrowings - secured e 1T, 7 SETRE
Saliree At e T oy ol e year 47,384,916 AT
T=nsfer rrm long term bomowing 4,136,029 3T A0
Mt dinnip e UONIGRSG) RIS
Halunce ar she end of the sear 12,408,089 47 3RES L0
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220 iy
9  DEFERRED TAXATION - NET Rupec

Dedustible tempacary differesees
Srovlehin g e debs - AR
Woonker's prnfie parsepeion famd pevable - [ 25 el
Worker's welfiee fund pavible - (27,7200
Tuxable terpuriry diffeccaces
Unzanlized gain nn teude debis _ - 1333361
oewlu s oy sa s o pepenty, o aod eguijument - 14,620, 0

B 10995401

90 Wae Company bes cpred for Final Tax Begme (TR on nches sales ar the sace applicable m expore saes, whech
tas resnlred 1 g reverss | af debeeredl fax babnlir i oree carenr vear

220 AR
10 TRADE AND OTHER FAYABLES Mo —————Rupezs:

Mool espenses and other labiliise 11 70,488,337 12,806,152
W arker's profit particpaion fund pryablc 30,778,100 3| 207137
Tl cred fons P RRSA1T 8524200
Salasien, teviefirs and allowasead parable 9,343,291

Weirked's welrare e parabile 4,048, ki, 1A
i foe payallz 1.439,600 u9.37
e prowdent fud w0z 25,8852 10167 76

3 254,167
145,563,103 13868876
100 Tak nchedes payable 1 rélated party amocnting © Ra 2,645,325 2000 6779 358) on aeecmt 0F aequlstion of

L I e et

Adlvzinee from cusiimcr

102 The Comrard hae constimued dn unapproves contiBumn srovidear fund schéme e the besefls of oll s
permpnent amplovess, who have opted-n fire the scheme. In gecotdmte with <10 provisons lald dosn iade
avetdom ZUE oF the Companien At 2007 wnd enpdicions specified thereunder, the Company bas kepe deptisied
the ot cantalitinns inoa apecial aecouns weil o sebed uled s,

020 2019
1M ADCRUTID MARK-LI Hiipees

On long tesm borrawing - secured
il Banne Livsiued 1,M8,622 157478
Subal “clamic Hank Pekistan Limitzd : 08,107
Hank A1 Barbka Pakistar [ te: - FUET
On ghort term horrowing - secured
Al Thesikar Pk (Palisian ) Linniied 8,733,047 EFILA0T
“yzal Parlk Limied 1.686,863 TS
Sewien Pank | i EARRE 4754430
Doubu Telamle Bank Linsied 5,418,901 375000
Faivk alamn Llmarce L5001 Sbahly
Slabib Fans Lired 2.835,7%4 3,586,721

75,454 527 71 AR AHE
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i ]
12 SHORT TERM LOAN FROM RELATED PARTY Nore Hupees
- UNSECURED
Mascedavet] Coniy 100,010,500 100,000,500
Direcrmres AB.606,E73 38,903,230
121 45,6116, 75 TEHIO W

121 T shors fenm loen = pomined for neering e worklag sepiml requeremenzs of the Company. The loan iz reark-
up free and rezayohle on lerder’s domand.

122 Maximum aggregare amoant nustanding with reference ra month end balsnees:
T the I b

i
monthe?  moomthof i R
—;‘Rupm'i
Myl imppany AlLT2 Ine=1t LT R |
rrnths
U= Uwerrove € Whzes Sep-11 Myt H 0,363,719 A2 A03,040
it Jul-12 Jure-19 38,500 0 it
120 A1t
13 §HORT TERM DORROWINGS - SECURED Note Riipes
“inancied Insnmsions - secured 131 513,488,211 SO0,
131 Flsneial lustitativns - secured
b Lils Fians | drovieed 137 125,00, H1 TR0
“yeal Pank Limied 133 100,000,000 AIERELERE ]
b alame Hank Lt 134 RER R LR
Al Farkn Bunk Pakister ) Limired 133 100,000,000 1000
Soneri Hank Limited 155 53,300,211 100000, 00
ke ylacen irmmied 137 40,000,000 SOOI
513,488,211 B0, L, 0

132 T Cormpeny hus obmined rucning fnance fasilio haviog o loor of Ra 70 miflies: (2019 Re 70 milios, for
e eapin requirements. Te earien Lterest or the mite o 3 manths KIBOR + 2% por cnnus, The Geliny i
socures by way of Firs Pad Passy charge of K30 million registercd with SRCE over oxdaing pnd fitute ks
wnd recelvubles sith 25% marging len on ssgort docomens wod proceeds with 105 margla, Join: Pad Paeau
Hypothecation ehasze over Plart and Machinery o the seens o R 143 million, Jomt Pur Fasu chasge tve
Inzd o Fuilding 1o the cment af Rs. 37 midion and pesonal auarastces of all diveetes

The Compuny =as obmieed Exporr Refizacen faciline having o e of B, 35 million (2005 Ry, 55 million) )
Factliarc the custotner for mecting theke Cxprnt 2oquiresiesia earncs Inferese at SBI i+ 1% per o, Uhe
Sl t sl cwoway ak bt R Panse chage ol OIS0 millon sgiatoned e Sl HERE g A
“iere ks anil terewaliles R WA e expiit il crmicnre arad ey sarls 100 hm.rgi'h' it
Saik Fass Hypothecadnn e ovet Plant o Mschoery wobe eswen o0 s 43 aillion, Jeing P Posso
chingge ower Lol ] Lolldige o Qi e aof T, 37 collon el povsod ey of all dieios /o
sharchollers

e



PDF Compressor Free Version

THE DRGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

T3 e Congpny b obiined Fapirt Refinance Goiliy Savieg o T of B 10000 Mo e ey pre-shipuien
wrkinge eapint requiremene bucked by suad by Leer of eradin / contress {exssme buyes, e camies markoup o
SBF ot of funds + (% Per annum ar 3 menths EIBOIR 29, Tre Bacliny is cecuted by way of joinspasd possy
churge over the Company's fixiad cosers fand and Sullding o the exent of Re 255 milion, P Part Pasge
hiypothecation chargs over hne and Heilding e Plant ard machinesyh op 1o 713 million, Tt Zarl Pass
Hypathearion cherge over castens asser 07 “he Company emounting 1o Ba. 125 million and by wiy of pesona
prasztecs of all the dimetors o the Company haang W o mens sharchilding

134 Tae Conpany hes oomwme] suoning finsnce fudhe lowing o lok of Re 82 mllivn for workmyg )
repuirenenty (For purcrase of sw maredal) vader Morbabah scheme, It carmes ioremes ar relevanr § months
MIBOR rare — 205 per porvam; The ciliny i sacared by way of Fissr Fani Paseo hypothecution charpe rver the
Companién prevent and farmre stock and aceivalile to the extent of e 94 million with 10%% masgen, Joiar Pas
Passu Change vver the Comesary's S sssote fo tig extent of Ra 150 million, which incudes land and Suildings
fnd by sy oF petsoval giaentecy oF ol the dieves s of thy Compony.

135 Tae Company had obmined Mumbakal (ool Taienn amomting w R S00 =illion: o thie purchiss anz
processing of mezl, ediboe ol ens v casres profic ar pekesint 6 moschs SIBOR + 30 aer anoum. Tendr for
thie fastlity & sasimum 180 days, The fheiling ¢ peesred by way of joine pue pases shagge ovee the Cormpany's
Zyid assete, whish incudes Eand wnd buliding up 1o the eent of Ro, 28500000 sl asd mpchinery up 1 the
eutent of Rs 71500000, qnd on currert aaiesd o the eutene of Be |23 mellion with margdn of 20% ang by way
of personc] goamnteos af all dirccrors of the Compans.

186 The Company bas ozl Salsm ander Bslimic Expen definancing Scheme (1208 1 leilig hadnga fimic of
T 100 millicn for sdvasee paymett agcinet furare Selivunr of the Company's nroducts, Peofit of thi ban: on the
sale o the geods ander the Salue Freiline 1o be zaledkred ot 6 moathe KIBOR + 2% 2o aanur. Tewar of
reaivEe s O % it ap e B0 deye,

e Factlity w seeured by way of len on B srement gaasmese of smeat P Jome Pan Passa esange peer the
Company's stockein-made ad nade debo amoonnng w Re 123 million snd collageel securiy whicl inelndes
Jinr P Passu chirpe over lind ane building and pline sngd machinery o the gxwer of Re 285 million and Re.
T1-5 reillion respecive .

147 Tae Company by obtdned Muembahah fingnce facility hoving a bmit of Re. 50 enillion for purchabes of halal
mear g It cacried mard-ep ae rats Gmoethe KIBOI+ 3,39 pot snoum. The Bedity is secused By oy of Joint
Dart Passy Cheepecvee presont and furdee fred ssders/ careear assees of the eompang amoustng 1o Ra whoo]
il e

14 CONTINGENCGIES AND COMMITMENTS
THersane no condageagies or comminmgan s on June 30, 2030 (200 5: My,

e
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THE GRGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

] 2019
15.2  Capital work-in-progress Note Rupees
Balnree ar the beginning of the year 46,274,437 =
Additions during the year 1521 219,311,289 46274437
Lransfers duning the year
- 1 operating fived assee BN (114,102,723) -
ta intangibls asse: 14 (500,000)
Bulance i the eod al e et 150,983,033 46,274,457
1820 This tearcgent advances paid In respeet of aoqnistion of meas proeessing equipment
2020 A0
15.3  Basis af allocation of depreciation Note Rupees
Cosr of gales 23 102,287,190 110,395.911
Addrmrserarive gipense 23 11,365,243 12,288,135
113,652,433 123884340

The Company churges 90 %% of wil depresianon m eoet of sales cad 10% 10 administranve espease,

154  The Compary had rovalned s land, biiliding and plant and machinery on June 30, 2018 The revaloation
exercise was catried our by Oceanie Surveyors Prlvate) Limired, an independeas valuer, The valuer was
ilso bisred pothe approved panel of valuers of Palistn Banks' Mssociadon and Leasing Associadon of
Pubosian The valoer bad estonaied the remuoanng e ol e bualdios oo be 200 yenrs, The Lod wis
cevalued on dhe basis of eoteent markes price wheoeas buildings and plaot and machinesy were revalued
mairg ~he Asser Base Vahmton Methed, The valmanon escrciae resalted 1noa rer sumlns of Re666.05
millisn 45 on the dare of sevaluarion.

Arthe dme of resahmton, foreed sale valoe of the revalned assots sweere as follows:

Description of revalued assel Awpouut (Rs.)

Iactosy land TA250,000
Building 220000000
Plany anc machery (b= L0

YT 2H0000

185 Pamicolars of immaovahle amoperty (e land and building in the name of the Campary are as fallovws:

ot Immuovable Total Areu
cation property {lns Acres)

Dt stk Muceed, Gadap. Karacht lactony aremises 13215

Dieh Shah Mured, Gadap, Karachi Manubac reapg ictling® 5.895

*lhe arca of the manufacraing Felity s mcluded 10 the Sactory premisss:

156  [lac the operanng fixcd assets been recognozed under the Cost Modely ths carying amount of such
revalied pssets wonld have boenas follows:

2020 20149
—Rupees
Factozy Lard - Leasghold 59,256,000 30,256,001
Facrory building on leasehnld land 160,834,099 17/ 704504
Plaut wite siachingzy W 2&,426‘3&3

o 74
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THLE ORGANIC MLEA'LT COMPANY LIMILED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

16 TNTANGIBLE ASSET - COMPITTER SOFTWARE
Cost
Balance g the begiming of the vear
Audibiens [ mamsler dutg e year
Less: Dispuosul
Balaree we the end of the year
Accurulated oanortizaton
Balurzce ar the: buginning of the yeur
Charge for the vear
Less: Disposal
Bulupce ar the end af the vear
Written down value

Amartizatinn fate (%)

161 Connpurer solvware hus becn vaptalized ellevove un [anoary 01, 2020,

17 STOCK IN TRADE Note

Finislied gricods
Livestack

Wk i Hmodess
Packing natcnal

18  TRADE DEBTS - UNSECIURED

Considered good
- Aerem debeors 8.5
- lucal delstors

Comsidered doubiful

Trude receivables - gross

Fess: Provision againse doubrful dibt 187
Trade receivables - oot

2020 2019
‘-upc:r:.
500,000
500,000 =
(50,000)
(50,000)
450,000
0% =
2020 119
: RUF\-» 5
173,733,660 106,319,991
57,427,523 76,833, 1RO
4,592,070 14,485,530
3,185,979 30852
238,939,232 2011 047 228
634,296,251 £ 80 708
67,566,399 173.772.08Y
701,862,580 §33,862,397

154,307,375 227,313,827
856,170,435 1,031,176,224
(154,307,375) 227, M3.827)
701,862,580 433,862,397

181 Theaging ol export seceiville baboice is a0 the duce of sttemmt oo fnscal posiaon s as ollows:

Past doc hut not impsaired

Total ballanes

<30 days 36D days  GM20dae 120180 devs 181360 divs  Above Lyear

R

00 634295361 BG4 02002091 G6H

1 B AT A RO B[S 14230308

me - ;
IRIEFT BTN

s
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THLE ORGANIC MLA'T COMPANY LIMI'TLD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

182 The aging of local reccivahle kalanes ¢s ar the dare of statement of Brancial pesition (s 25 fallows:

L Past due but nist [mpaired
Toka! halan
A T Mdays  Sba0dws  GD0dms D118 deys 131360 days Above Lvear
W 5,560,599 WBARSIN LTI B9 9799520 1838210 5
MY 1TATTE JLETR0 TBIEESE WAOZR BATEN U7 IF0HS F
183 The impatred exporr recetvables ag ar she dare of stirement of Aniocial position 6 as follows
2020 2019
RuFAnp
Less thor ooe vear 22,189,239 28,246,711
Mere than ane year 125,385,728 TH2,6743005
147,575,667 210,921,022
184 Theimpaured eihier recevablus us oo the dare of saement of financial position is as fullows:
2020 2019
Rupees
Tess thar one year £,731,908 167,392,805
Meare: than cmie year - -
6,731,008 Th 30284005

18.6  Amounr du.e j_E(:t_:m Nﬁ;hammad Snéd_ Muhammad _Huﬁ_ﬂ':ljn- (Prvare) Limired, an assecsted COMPANY 5 it
Jume Sk, 2020008 Ml (201% Rs6.66 nlbon)

8.0 The spiup ol celated pioty busmces ws at the date ol saement ol ool posiio s gs el

2020 203y
Rupeus.
Less thur 31 duys - 5314750
31 - 180 dayg = 1,341,629
= 0,056,379
18,7 Movement in Provision against doubtful debr
Balince ar the beginmag of the year 227,313,827 215,281,051
Balauces wiitlen-all {142,750,450) CLLRASU )
Less: allowauce for doubtiul delis

- uxpected credit loss 28,921,847 14,639,524

- specific provisions 40,822,351 3,923,585

' 69,744,228 4,363,107
Reversals during the vear = 63.071,848)
Babiree ot the end af -he year 154,307,375 237313827

188 The maxirim sgeregate seonnt of ssde coeivable fom relaed partics ab the end nf any menth doving
the vear was Rs. 10,80 million (2019 Rs.0.66 million).

A
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THL ORGANIC MLAT COMPANY LIMILLD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

19 TOANS, ANVANCES AND
OTHER RECEIVARLES
- Unsecured and considered good
Addvanes o supplices '
Thity draswkack
Sales raz refyndable
Louns o emplovees

181 Advance w suppliers
Comsndered pood
Considered cobriul
Gross advanee o suppliers
Less: provision aymnst doubrfi] advinces
Balance o1 the beginning of the vear
Chasge for the vear
Balapce arthe end of -he vear

Nore

19

19.2

19.3

2020 2017
e Ru_l,-:...':

189,128,299 211,983,244
160,919,486 THI06,1R]
10,473,849 2399776
1,217,635 UHTGA
361,734,269 2UIATH,204
149,128,294 DTUEE2A4
27,152,270 27152270
216,280,569 235,135,514
27,152,270 27152270
27,152,270 27152270
189,128,299 210,983,211

19.2  Lhis represents ar amonnt feciryable against doawhack of lecal taxes and levies colleeted from exporters
nf eligible procnets, wide SR.OL Noo THUT 2008 wsned by the Minisriy ofF Commiceee & Troile,
Cemmerce Division. The Company is engaped in the export of processed mear, whick s an elpihle
product for the puspoese of dewhack under the aforementioned cioelar,

193 These reprusent interesefroe welfer Inass and silary advanee provided © the employees in aczosdanee

wirn the Company's policy and have manrities up ro ong year,

20 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cask in Fand
Balarees with kanks - eneepee aceaunt

21 BALES-na
Prspiont sales
Bireer export al mear and alied produces
Lessy Sules ;;m;uu rt
Dury drawhecl

Other sales

o ——n—m

2020 2019
-Rupees

27,972 1,823
T, 428,050 FART 44
7,450,022 LA73272
3,182,025,463 2.323,204,202
121,110,336 B3.040,953
3,258,684,141 2406:325,135
125,124,560 171,195,135
3,384, 108,701 2577 318200
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

22 COST OF SALES Note
Livestock and meat cost
Oypeiiig stoch
- Lavestock 17
- Work in procuss 17
Purchaze of mear and allied products
Closing srock
Livestock 17
- Wil in proeess 17

o —nms

Conversion cost

Dréoectation- on property, pantand equipmei 15.3
Couttey andd debuonig

Sularies, wipres i other benelits
Pucking muterials consumed

Fuel and pewer

Repairs and maintesance
Trunsporttion

Insumnee

Arimial foed and vrhor cnnsumahles
Janiterial sepense

Printing and stationary
Communicannn expense

Finislied goods
Openg stock 17
Clusing stock 17

Packing marterial
Openiag stocls 17
Clasing srock 17

2020 019
- Ru_l,-:...':
76,833,180 296,000
14,485,830 A7 250,000
91,318,710 22746000
2,529,3949.907 2021501144
(57,427,323) TR,
(4,592,070 14 ABS 550
(62,019,393) AT
2,558,699,024 1I7U18434
102,287,190 110395914
42,108,027 10,092,208
38,900,755 24,360,613
30,134,182 31224140
28,359,384 21100771
10,471,976 8,174,700
2,613,759 1E1sEY
2,257,514 1,756,981
1,716,280 A, L0100
1,683,551 1,615,100
1,670,345 0622
380,124 504,380
262,662,267 214,522,300
106,319,991 78211710
(173,733,660) (106319991
(67,413,669) (2R 108281)
3,405,537 2731 847
(5,185,979 3B 527)
222,548 (07668
2,754,170,170 2168455775
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THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMILED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019
23 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Note ——Rupees-———————
Salaries, benefies and other allowanees 32,896,141 20,616,840
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 15.3 11,365,243 12,788,435
chui-nnd professional 9,239,500 2,684,781
Fez and schectiption 6,141,904 2587160
Food and errerminnient 5,907,455 EA39350
Repair zad maintenanee 540,389 1593501
Vehicls sunning and maintenanees 227,598 (IR RER
Travelling 282,200 5172021
Lnsurance 220,000 SO0BH+
Arormzaron of intangible assar 14 501,000 -
Privthg and sipionesy 20,285 1834964
Miscellaneous - 1706,0642
Renr and rates - LR
StcfF training - 310,000
07,196,915 53,350,761
24 SELLING EXPENSES
Cleasing anid forwardig charges 62,727,720 88, 184,207
Advertsement and prometion 30,000,144 12,120,001
Quacintiae charpes 14,767,290 B,055,109
Fapert dutes 12,809,574 JEIEERE
Ciliers 148,730 14,248, 10K
120,473,862 156,167,025
25 FINAMCE COST
On borrowings 264 85,666,502 03,232,739
Bank charges 4,413,280 1 HE59 5di)
90,079,782 71072279
251  On horeawings - sceured
Long term
Halib Berk Limired 2,679,183 1,135,891
Dhulses Jelamic Bank Pakistan Limired 1,908,991 1,984,946
Al Baraka Pakistan Timitod - 5317
' 4,588,174 n66, 157
Short term
Bank Al Baceka Pakastan Linuted 15,752,490 14,186,352
Somezt Bank Limied 12,654,672 1048032
Halub Basis Linned 19,017,390 14414402
Folysitl Bink Lasined 14,389,455 11429468
Dbt Telamic Bank Pakistan Limiced 12,898,121 4.607918
Banl: [slami Limired 6,366,000 5748118
§1,078,328 62,266,582
85,666,302 62332730

e
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THE ORGANIC MLEAT COMPANY LIMILED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

_ 2020 2019
26 OTHER INCOME - NET Note ——Rupees-————
Incume/ (expense) from Ananeial assers
Exchange gain 36,1 18,577,037 218,170,675
Revertal of provision ngainse ade debts 187 - 63,071,817
Balurces weitten off - 56,364.611)
18,577,037 204,677,908
Income/ (expense) from non-financial asders
Sorap sales - A5 TRA
Loss on disposal of property, planeand equipment (513,903) -
(513,303) 353 783
18,063,134 225031601
261 Exchange gain/ (loss)
Realised s}/ min (471,811) 150,175,557
Unrealised gain on trade delas 19,045,848 67,995,143
18,577,037 25170675
27 OTHER CHARGES
Worker' Profi Parcipation Vi 9,480,973 15,989,122
Dosztion wid el 72 2,773,050 5, GH0500
Werker's Welfare Fund 2,645,960 366250
Acdiors remuneradon 7.1 2,130,000 1,878,097
17,029,343 21913 549
271 Auditors' remuneralion
Audit fee 1,250,000 949,375
Half vearly nview 481,966 483285
CerriAcarions 0,000 63,750
Onr of pocker cxpenses 318,034 3R 684
2,150,000 1,078,097

272 §mcludes domon made 1o Seylan Wellare boenmional Toast ameounting Rs, 226 nallos (20149, 1,554
milliony, None of direcrors or thelr spouses, had any intetest in rae donec.

2020 2019
28 TAXATION Rupees
Curent 32,973,224 33,535,400
Prier (4,850,034) -
el {10,998,401) 13921553
17,124,754 27456953

281  Thecharge for current 1ax (5 based on Final Tax Regime (FTR) in cage of exporrs and ocher sales. The
other sales of the Company does nor exceed five percent of womal expom sales.

28,2  The weann ol meorme For te e pess 2009 (loeocul vear ended 30 June 20059 has been Gled aod s
decmed 1o he ar assessmens onder, unless seiected by the taxatdon authodties for the peoposes of ands

e
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THIL ORGANIC MLAT COMPANY LIMITLD
NOTES TO THE FINANCUIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

283  Tax charge reconciliation
Company dischagges its tax lability under Section 154 a3 full and finel mx labilicy which requires fur
charge as per the provisions of Ineome Tis Ordinance, 2001, Therefore, recoaciliaton for wy charge wirh
s L eeoume oo s noldiscosed,

29  EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 2020 2008
Pofir after tasation for the year - Rupees 236,352,511 217970,156
Weighted averuge number oF srdinary shares  “umber 71,817,777 18,894,124
Earming por shire - bisic and dilured - Rupues 371 4446

291 There is no dilunye eifect on the carmiygs per shure of the Company,

220 2019

30 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Note Rupeus
Short term homrowings - hanking comnanics 13 (FI3A8R211) (SO O00 00
Cash and bank balancas 2 7,456,022 N S

{506,032,189) (554,826,728

31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

BY CATEGORIES

Financial assers ar amortized cost

Peade delrs e 701,862,880 REA 862307

Logzas o employees 1Y 1,217,035 g7 ad

Cash s bank balanees a1 7,456,022 R
710,536,337 HAR2. 722

Finanecial habilities measored ot amortzed cose

Long rerm borrowings  seeured H 12,408,089 51,524,913

Trade craditors 14 28,884,417 D.852.420

Advanee from eusiomer 14 - 7254167

Short term boan from relired arey  unseoured 12 145,606,873 138.963,230

Acerned matkop 1 25,454,521 21,855,383

Short term Borrawings - scenred 13 S13 488,201 SN [
725,842,111 [EXEETNE

32 OPERATING SEGMENTS
These financial starements have been propared on the basis nfa single reparmble sepment.
All aon-carrent aseets oF the Compant 25 al June 50 2020 are located 10 Pasisian.
33 FINANCIAT RISK MANAGEMENT
33.1  Financial risk factors
The Board of Directers (the Board) has overall vespansibility for the establishment and oversighr of the

Company's fsk mesagemerr farework, The Boerd e responsible for developng and moniroring rhe
Company s osk snanagzinent pubcies,

e L
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THIL ORGANIC MLAT COMPANY LIMITLD
NOTES TO THE FINANCUIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The Company’s rek mansgement policies are cseblished ro fdennfy and analyze the sl faced by the
Company, w0 st appronaut msk lrees und conreols, mad m monitos rskoand adberence m hmie Risk
e iend policies sl sEsLEmns are revigwed vegulinly (o rellecl chunges 1 e market conditions @i
the Company's activirizs, The Company thiough ies training and management standands and procsslures,
aims e dovelop a diseiplined add gomstrictive contrad environment in which all cplovecs underseand
thetr roles and obligarons.

The Beard cversee how mansgement monitors complinace with the Comoams nisk manopement policies
and procedur:s, and revew the adeguacy of dsk mansgement famework in reladnn wthe risks faced by
the: Company. However, risk management is carmod our by the Comnany's finance department.

The Company has expomure 10 the following riske from s nse of financial mswruments:

- Market nsk

= Clredie nsk

= Lagutdity sk

- Operativazl tsk

332  Market Risle

The Company 15 exposed o marsel nsh Quough s oose of Lnaooal msoweents wal spealically o
curreney dek, interest ram ook and certain other nhce deks, which resuls from both = opesstiag and
imvesting activitics. The nhjective of madker sk manapement 18 0 manape a0 eontrol marker ridk
exposures within an sceeptable range. The Company's crecdic facilities nre feanng tate credits. which
expogzs the Company to lrerest rate flucruerions, Aecording o Cempany policy all financing OF warking
captatl o Wvestimend m lxed asels are e on Qoatge suie wenness Nooloeocal nsauments are ased
o hedae the interest level

33.21 Currency risk

Currency sk s tee osk tht doe vadue ol Lol asser or w0 Labdiey wall Huctusee due 5w chuoge m
forelgn exchange rifes. Cumency dss afses mainly from futtce commencial tanssctions or oo bles
that exdst i o transactons in fordign enrreney

The Compdny 1 cxposed 0 curcero dsk arises om vanoos curency exposicee, prnaily with respect oo
LIETE Cormently, the Campany forvign csehange cxpasure 35 restaesd o she amounts weecivable from
forelpn customets.

The Coempany's esposure to frelpn cutrency rsk 1508 follows:

2020 2014
Rupees LUsD Rupees LsD
Trade deliy 634,206,241 3,774,450 GLULEY TUs 3976,450

Curreerely, the Company does not obtain forward eover sgainst the gross expiosure. The fufkmirgg
sipnificant res apnlied during the year:

2020 2019 2020 2019
Average rare As gz 30 lune
UE Daollar 1 PR 158.26 156,14 168.05 LG40

.
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Sensitivity analysis.

At June 30, 2020, 3f the coecesey had weakened/smengthened by 196 against USD with all oeher variables
held canstanr, post-tax profits for the yoar wenld have heea lowerdhigher by Ra6. 34 million (2019 Rs,
4,63 million} mamly as o eesulr of furcipn excaange pain on transltdon of fosepn currency denominated
reads debus,

33.2.2 Intcrest rate risk

Baterest mte sk is the sk thee b laic value 0F die futire cashe Hows o w0 Gosoeal distroen) will
Uirpr e bevause of changes moarker terest owes, S the seporang dace, the merest rae protve o the
Coimpamy's interest beanng Arancial nsisumenss weee as Fallows:

Fffective inferest rate Carrving amount
2020 2019 2020 24
Y g1 Rupee
Varable ratc instrmments
1 g'.np 0 I!'El (RO - - [ 21N
m:ur:lzuu - MK+ 2% 0 4 MK+ 2% o ke
! B 2.25%: 2.35%;

Coveent ity of long 12,408,089 47,388,010

rerm borrowings - secured

Shom erm bomowings FROME+ 2% w0 38&6 MK+
seured 3.5% 2 o 15 513,488,211 SEC,000,000

Sensitivity analysis

At June 34}, 2020, if the interest snres on the Company's borsow:ngs hac been 1% higher / (lower) with all
athe=wannhizs held consmnr, the ealculared pose s profir for the vear would have Seen Re5.26 mullina
(2019 Beo0.12 pnulhon) dwer ¢ bigher mainty us o oresull ol igher 0 lower! misrest axpiense oo Boalng
gz borcremvings.

33,25 Other price rink

Poce sk 1 the oek char et value of furere cash dows of the Bogocul msraments will fTucooace
boeaase of chuinges momarket poces (other than those aang o nterest mie nsk of cuteney (shy,
whether shnse changes are ezused by factors specific o the individual finpneial instroment o s tssiier,
The Company i nor exposed tnsuch price risk as thiere are no such type of financial insruments aveilable
o the Company.

333 Credit risk

The Company 15 esposed tooaredit rgk on receivables. The Company considers the credit ask o be low,
borwever Company's maxiren eredit fskoas the seim of recevabls weoginzed. Oustanding recevabiles
ane followed up vpen on cursent basis in azcordanes with the Company's procedures I it 1s uneestain
whether & cosromer i able ar willing to pay and the recebvenle s decmed doubrful, the recevable s
written down.

Exposure to credit risk

Credi risk of the Compuny wrises princioully from Teaey and advances, aade delas, ocher reeaiviblos aod
bank balances. Uhe caorpg amonnt of fnancid assois represents the migmoum credic esposure,

o e
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The maximur exposuare o credit fak ar the reporting date s as follows:

2020 2019
Note ———Rupees—
Teade debis - unsecored 15 701,662,680 R23.B62 507
Loen w esployess 14 1,217,635 OR7.053
Bank Salagres 20 7,428,050 81 240
710,504,305 H2Y 30,844

T redace the exansure o the credit dsk, the management cocdauoasly monines the cledit cxposue
oawarits the msramers and makes provision against those halanees eansidered dembifn] of recovery (and
alsn abtains security/advancs payments, wherevet considersd necessary). Based on the mast expericnee,
considerntion of fonncil position, past rack records and vecoverdes, the Company believes thar rrade
thebiis past due de cor reguire iy umpainment except as providee oo the linwsaal sorements: Nooe o the
athes Ananzial aseers e past dus or impiusd

33.3.1 Credir quality of financial assets
The credir quality of eash ar bans (1n Cnerent accounrs) as per credit rating agancies is as follows:

Tk Rurp ED £eH
Jpirey | Long Tom | ke Tom Ripesi L0
Bk Bunklimad B ) Mo I A LEEECKCND 4 ks Bk k0BT L)
i M e : ’ . im LEETHITE BACAL LA IR T
Nk 5 i : % S : SIS BANA AL HABE A0 M0, MESELTRIOLRANIA W
bl Mool bk N LU N 'S -1 SO [ SRECHONLA BANK OF SIS - oo

Tosl vk Lived B ] Tl ARECHIO0LT BN SLAMY PATSTANITD A0 ERISN0TL 5
e ek Lo [0 deowds Npshe 680 il SHECAD Bl o Bk - TR 73530L P

Snise] Chiusic Ik B o A : 2t SR Fiyer ok« NCRCI0CCENCCOZ0 5
Diblbmidelloed JORTE W ME 45 LSCECOMS FATSAL BAILAMIC - 13030 m
T of Parubs FACAN A A = b LOECHO0NH Habid MetceArk-E00 L 20e-Linaid T
Sl et [T S 11 2 1374 HECN Hib e A3 T it
Thliabied: L] [ T . | B8 S AT 8/ T e
Tk 8 i Lz FALAA hE Al Bell /=% T VAR Wik
S bank o P EeEs  aM A e d AR A TR Al
TBE R LSOO W TAA O R 3N e
LTI NAT DA BN OF RAMISTAN - 8 A

334 Liquidity risk ASEECHEIES SONER SR WTTED - DSIOORAITH

The Company ersures adequare cash waerves by enteting into framework agniements o respest of
currear overdrafr faclives. Bxizting corsement is subiece to rime limitation are irtecoverable on the par
the banks prior o macuriy ailess there @ oa breach ol the ceons ol die louns aceording o e loa
agreemerts, Io case of a hreach oF the wcrms of the apreement, the Company has o nght 0 cermediae
canses of breach withemr nodoe delay and the bank is earitled teearrel the enner ar part af rhe FIK'.EI{'PF
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The Company's financial labilines have eontmetng! matiories as sommarized Selow

F ot Lcas than 6 fito 12 1o 3 years
Semcrylag Aanigian ol b
A at June 30, 2020
Lung term bomuwings - secured 12,408,089 - 12,408,089 -
Short rerm horrowings - secined 654 U85, U4 SLEABKAT 145,606,473 -
Trade creditars 28,884,417 = 28,884,417 s
Acerued mul letp 25@].54.5\11 25,454,521 = =z
725,842,111 SAM942,732 18ANY9,379 -

As ar Jume 30, 2019
L, e bomdings - secured S1.570d 145 ELRG It TR 772N 4,140 2y
Short term borrowings - secured 715,650,230 SR0O0000M) 158,639,230 -
Trade creditors 04 52420 - D4 532 A0 .
Avance foam cusimmers [Res i (e - Fasgng .
Accrued markop 21,855,385 21,855 385 -

ROL.146, 147 610272212 279,537 006 4,136,020

335  Fair value of Anancial instraments
Ihe Campaey measares fulr valoe using the fallowing fiueve ve hierarchy thes reflecrs the slynificance of

the inpirs nscd in making the measomonts:

Tewal L= Qe marleer price (unadjosid) b5 an acthvd marker,

Fexal % Valnation tecninres mased on ohservahls inpurs.

Level 3 Valuattan technicpues using significant unobservable inpues. This exrcgary includes ol instromients
whire the vacation tochoigie includes infruts ot hased on abservablie dan,

Fair values of Eruncinl ussers thar are waded 10 perive madkess are based on gquoted marker prices, Forall
oiher bl wrsuents We Cotpany deletmmes e vidues gstg valuaaon wdougues uuless the
dastrinets do pot beye gomeebor S oguoted price o golve dathet gl whiose Loy vitlue G be
reliably measured

Valwmnon technigues used by the Company mclude discoumed cash fiow model. Asscmpuons and inputs
wsed i valugrion teckriones includes ask-free rates, boads and equity piices, fomien murreacy cxchange
pates, equity and couity indes prices. The ehjective of valuation rechnigues 1= o ardve ar o falr valoe
dererminarion thar eeflects the price of the Anancul insrument ar the smeement of firancinl posinon date
ehat sl luve been determinesd by durker partivipine acring at amn’s Jengt,

Valanon mocels for valome secwdnes for which there @ no acive me-her requives significanr
urobservable opus wnd & opher degree ol mansgement judigmen: ane esimanne o the deterscoation ol
fair value Managsment judgmes: and estimation are uscally requived for selection of the appropriate
valmation model tm he nsed, dororminaner of repeeted Fimre cash flows an rac francinl insrmment heing
valoed end selection of appropziate ciscounr s,

MNom=Financial Assets I!'.ArwinE value Tawel 1 level 2 Level 3 'atal
. Risjsics .
I e ”l mﬂ
Facrory Land 181,000,000 - - 151,000,000 Mm,um
Hagreirs huilding 270,698,253 = 4 270,698,253 23,608, 283
Pant and machinery 814,746,508 - - 814,746,508 B14,746,508
L236,444,761 - = 1236444761 1,236,444,761
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Non-Tinaneml dsaers l:—arrrﬂﬂ.wtlnr I=~ell Lewrl 2 Lievel | eatal
s
Tuse 20, 2015
agriry Lznd B3000000 - R H5,000 500 5,000,000
I'perery boidang R ST - . 205 Y517 o' L L ekl
Pant and machinors T84 554059 - - TR 534059 TE4.534, 059
1165322576 . } L165302576  1,165342576

33.6 Capiral risk management

the olrecuve ol the Company's capial mumageent 15 o ensuze e Conypuy's abiliy w conwue as
gty concern in otdes to provide return on the shareholdes' investments and ¢stablish and maintain an
optimal capitial sreweniee Sor thee paminse of repricing the cost af horrewed capital and maineain 5 hosis for
condnuous growth in the Company. Toml eapiral comprises of equry e reserves as shown in the
statement of financial pusinom '

The Company manages its capital sawcmee and makes adjustment o it o cac light of chaoges in
ceanomic conditions. The Campany mearimes capital nsing o debe egquire mtio, which is ner debr ¢vided
by ol capiral 5ius net debr. Equity comptises of share capitel. thvaluption surplus on property, plant and
couipment and ddvance ggainss ssue of shares, The geanng rago as at June 30, is us follows:

2020 2019
MNuote ~———Rupees--
Tong term harrowigs - seeured - 4,136,029
Cuttent mamurity of long term borrowings-secued # 12,408,089 47 38R0
Acerued mark-up 4 25,454,521 21,855 085
Sleotl terin bomowings - secued 11 659,045, V44 TG 254
bt ver an brom rebivad pury - uosecured b 145,606,573 1ERO63234
Gioss dilit 842,564,567 31,306,808
Tess Tash and bank lakinoes a0 7,456,022 3173252
Net debt 850,020,559 USF 480,080
Total chureholder's equity 1,887,466,324 L621,113,813
Equity and net debr 2,737,486,913 2.577.593823
Geating ratio 31% 37%
34 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggresate dmount charged (a the finaneal sirroments for semunesstion, inelinding eerain benefirs fo
the chiel executive officer, directors and exccutives of the Company are as follows:

2020 Chief Exgcutive Director Executives Toral
Oilicer
; Rupees
Manageual remunsanos 6,000,000 12,000,000 15,051,000 33,051,000
Oihier Leelis - - U4, 5494 {4,594
6,1, (00 12,000,000 15,455,594 33,955,594
Number of person(s) | 1 7
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41 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These famncal soiements were suthorized (or ssue on September 24, 2020 by e Board of Diregiins
of the Company.

Whgtthuwor . CreO e

CHIEF ENECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

| O O .-.,, [, c
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36 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2020 2010
Loral employees as at the vear end 123 133
Average aumber of employees durbig thg year 137 108

37  FEVENTSAFTER THE DATF OF STATEMENT OF FINANCTAL POSITION

371  Listing on Paldstan Srock Exchange

The Beard of Ditectors in its mceting held on Septembes 08, 2018 deetded o initiare the procecdings fie
grltsring of the Compury on the Pakistn Stock Exchurge Limited., Hence, the Company wsued the
prospectus for Inital Public Offur TPO} of 40 million ordinir shures of R 10/- cach s o floor poce ol
R 1t~ per share weluding share pramum of Ks8/- per shave. Datails regacding doilzanon ol 10
praceide for Dl processing plans in Korangd and Karacht Psphet Meccssing Zone (KEDPZ) have been
fully cxplained in -he prospects Subsceient o the year end, 30 i lion nediniey shares weee offered and
successfully subseribed cheough boolk building process by Trsonmional Investors and High Ner Werth
Indlividieals (HNWT ara sirike price of Re.20/- per shures The ranaining 10 million osdinry shares were
effered o gencial public for subscapuon at strke pace of 4520 per share. Ordinary shares offered 1o
general public were uly subseribed and shares have been duly alloreed all shzseholders. s on Au 1St
03, 2020, Pakistan Stock Fachange hes approved the Company’s epniicdon far foemal listing and
quomdon of the ehires on -he Polsisten Stock Hxchange.

372 Proposed dividend

The B of Diaecters w0 diel sedins beld vne Sepiateber 24, 2020 Lave propesed lor e v ended
Jone 3, 2020, final cash dmldt:nd af Tts 2 per share e 20%, 1_..”19-: Mil! pmounnng to s 225,035 554
(2019 Wily, m the sharcholdery o the Compmane as 6f the diwe of hook Slos i, fer approval b the
members of the Company o the Aroval General Meetng to be held on Dember 27, 2020, These
financial seecements for the year ended June 30, 2020 doss not include the eifect of he proposed cash
diw e, wie e swill be recopmibeed e ol stateinenies for ie yer eidlogg o e 30, 2021,

38 IMPACT OF COVID-19

The secuminws and Fxchumre Commission of Pakismn vide ity Cirouler o 26 of 2020 diced Auguse 37,
204 required (e Companies (o cvaluae the impact of COVID-I an ther financal statemenis. The
Cerona Virns (CONVITI-19 pandemiz led ta anenfarcemen: of eamplocs leckdawn in the pountry. as well
as all expore destinatinnz of the Company. This esnsequeady led to closiee of intesnationa! Qighes as well
a5 border crossings which led 1o suspension of expons by both air and land srnsporaton, Howeser, the
Compuny’s wxpores using sea - s pornmon o closer geographical desamoons rommned anabfeced. As
the Company was alreads 2 machet leader i veams of lagge voume of expares of meat consignments while
ntilizing the aecan routes, the Carmany tessfiormed the advorse impaet af pandamie ineo its strength,
ard manaped to convert all ity cxdsting transpottation by ait cxperts towedds cheaper aea et This
strategy, largely pesisted in preserving the Company’s export business as well o8 margine and alse resuleed
in merensed exporss s correns ouokers whick wene proviously being catered using che wr
trnspoctation, and gol advessely affected due (o the internajional flights suspeasion,

39 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Fignires have been reclassified g mearsmaged as necrssary for betrer presentanon poposes

40  PRODUCTION CAPACITY 2020 2019
Instilled slaughering capasity (beads) 149,760 149,760
Avmual slaughresing capacity (heads) 74,167 52,695
Capaciry unlizanorn (%) 0% 35%
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41 DATE OF ATTTHORIZATTON
L hese Anancial stezments were authotized for Issue on
af the Company.

by the Board of Dimctoss

Uhgttdawsr Cr el

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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INVESTORS' RELATIONS

REGISTERED OFFICE

The Organic Meat Company Limited

9% Floor, Room# 902, Port Way Tower, Plot # 189/A, $.M.C.H.S, Karachi-Pakistan.
Telephone # +922134552146, +922134552147

Email: info@tomcLnet

SHARE REGISTRAR

F.D Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt) Limited

Suit 1705 — A. 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower, I.I. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi Tel: 021-3227 1905 Bmail: info@fidregistrar.com

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT
Email: cs@tomel.net

INVESTOR COMPLAINTS
For any complaints you may email at: investorcomplaint@tomel.net

FINANCIAL CALENDAR

The Company follows the period of July 1 to June 30 as the Financial Year. For the Financial Year 2020-
2021, financial results will be announced as per the following tentative schedule;

1st Quarter ending September 30, 2020 last week of October 2020
Half Year ending December 31, 2020 2 weck of February 2021
3rd Quarter ending March 31, 2021 Last week of April 2021

Year ending June 30, 2021 2™ week of September 2021

|, .
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LISTING

Ordinary shares of the Company are listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

STOCK CODE

The stock code for trading in ordinary shares of the Company at the Pakistan Stock Exchange is TOMCL.

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

The Company is in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2017, as replaced by the
Companies Ordinance 1984, as well as circulars/mandates issued thereunder, the Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, the Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission

of Pakistan and the Listing Rules of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

BOOK CLOSURE
Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from September 22, 2020 to September 29, 2020

(both days inclusive).
WEB PRESENCE

Updated information regarding the Company can be accessed at its website www.tomcl.net

The websitc containg the latest financial information of the Company together with the Company’s profile.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

[ Faisal Hussain 50,922,494 70.91% )
2 AH Hussain 10,617,500 14.78%
3 Saad Haq 5,400,000 7.52%
4 Shakir Ellahi 3,000,000 4.18%
5 Farooq Nasir 1,000,000 1.39%
6 Abdul Ghafoor 150,000 0.21%
7 Rizwan Abbas 721,778 1.01%
8 Zulgiurnain All Khan 1 0.00%
9 Salman Hussain 1 0.00%
10 Nihal Cassim 1 0.00%
11 Syed Owals Zaidl 1 0.00%
12 Sehrigh Hafeez Mastoor 1 0.00%
71,817,777 100.00%
. v
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 10™ Annual General Meeting of The Organic Meat Company Limited (the
“Company”™) will be held on Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 11:00 am via video link to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
j To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30,
2020 together with the Directors® and Auditors’ Reports therson.

2. To consider and approve the payment of final cash dividend @ 20% (Rs.2.00 per share) for the
year ended June 30, 2020 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

3. To appoint Auditors for the year 2020-21 and to fix their rermmeration.
4, To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. In compliance of the direction issued by Securitigs and Exchange Commission of Pakistan under
S.R.047NIy2016 dated 31-05-2016, it is proposed that the following resolution be passed as and
by way of a Special Resolution:

“"Resolved that marsuani to complionce of S.E.Q.470(D/2016 dated 31-05-2016 and subject o the consent and approval of
shareholders, the Board of Divectors of the Company be and is hereby outhorized to circulate the Annual Audited Accowmis of
the Company io its members ivough CD/DVINUSE; that the Board of Directors of the Comparny and the Company Secretary
be and are heveby muhorized to do all acts, deeds avd things that may be necessary or required to give gffect to this resolution™.

6. To consider and approve the amendment in Article 36 of the Articles of Association of the Company
as and by way of a special resolution with or without modification, be and is hereby amended to
read as under;

Resolved thot the Remuneration of the fulltime working directors and Chief Executive of the Company and the remuneration
of directors ather than regular paid and fulltime working directors for attending meeting(s) of the Board and Commifiees of
the Board shall fram time to time be determined by the Board. Every DirectorEother than regular paid & fulltime working
director shall be entitled to a fee for attending meetings of the Board and Committees of the BoardBand in addition may be
reimbursed any expensex imcurred by him/her for attending the meeting, as set and approved by the Board.

(The statement of material facts under section 134(3) of ths Companies Aci, 2017, periaining to the shove-mentioned special
businesses is attached with the Notica).

” By Order of the Board
Karag] Abdul Quadir
Dated: September 30, 2020 Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, Cctober 20, 2020 to Tuesday, Cctober 27, 2020
(both dayz mclusive) and no transfers will be registered during that time. Shares received in order at the office of our Share
Regiatrar, M/s. FID. Regigtrar Services (Pvt) Ltd, 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower—A, LL Chundrigar Road, Karachi 74000, at
the close of business on Monday, October 19, 2020 will be treated in time for the sbove entitlement.

2. To attend the meeting, members are requested to register themselves by providing the following information through email
at cei@tomel.net on or before October 22, 2020.

CNIC Numbexr {OC Account No./ Coll Number

Folio No.

3. Members who are registered, after the necessary verification, will be provided s video link by the Company on the same
emsgil address that they email the Company with. The login facility will remsin open from 10:45 am. till the end of the meeting.

4. A member of the Company enfitled to atiend, speak and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as hin‘her
to attend, speak and vote in his/ber instead. The proxies to be effective noust be in writing and must be received by the Company’s
Corporate Offica 48 hours bafore the meeting.

5. Shareholders of the Company whose shares are registered in their account/sub-account with Central Depogitory System
(CDS) are requested to bring onginal Compuisrized National Tdentity Card along with their account number in CDS and
participant’s [D number for verification

:'.Sl-le Shareholders of the Company ure requesied o inmmediately notify any change in their addresses to the Share Registrar of
Company.

7. Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 provides that in case of & listed company, any cash dividend declared by the
company must be paid electronically directly into the bank sccounts of entitled shareholders. Therefore, all sharcholders are
requested to fill in Dividend Mandate Form aveilable on Company’s website i.e. www.tomel.net and send it doly signed along
with a copy of CNIC to the Ragistrar of the Company M/s. ED. Regi Servicea (Pvt) Ltd in case of physical shares. In case
ghares are held in CDC then Dividend Mandate Form nmst be submitted direetly to sharcholder’s broker/ participant/CDC
account services, In case of non-submission of IBAN, the Company will withhold the payment of dividends mnder Companies
(Distribution of Dividends) Regulations, 2017,

8 All Sharcholders are advised to check their siatus on Active Taxpayers List (ATL) available on FBR website and if required
take necessary actions for inclugion of their nams in ATL. In case a parson’s name does not appear in the ATL, the applicable
tax rate will be increased by hundred percent.

9. Tn cues of joint account, pleass intimaie proportion of shareholding of sach accomnt holder alomg with their individnal®s
status on the ATL.

10. Members who desirs to st:zedadmﬁnnonakﬂtfmmﬂmirdividmdsmaysuhmitndmlanﬁon on non-judicial stamp paper
duly signed a8 required under the law {(if not submitted earlier),

11. Withholding Tax exemption from the dividend income shall only be allowed if copy of valid tax exemption certificats iz
made availahle to our Share Registrar by first day of Book Clogure.

12. The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have therr National Tax Numbers updated with
their respective participants, whereas corporate physical eharcholders should send a copy of their NTIN certificate to the company
or our Share Registrar M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (Pvi) Lid, The shareholders while sending NTN or NTN certificate, 25 the
case may be, muost quote company nama mand their rTespsctive folio numbers.
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13. In compliance of Section 244 of the Compenies Act 2017, once the Company has completed stipulated formalities, any
unclaimed dividend and for shares that have remeined outstanding for a period ef three years from the dats of duu
and payable or more shell be credited to the Federal Government (in case of dividend) or delivered to the SECP (in case of
physical shares). Shareholders who could not collect their dividend/physical shares are advised to contact the Share Registrar
of the Company to collact/mguire about their umclaimed dividend or sheres, if any.

14. With reference fo 5.R.0. 787(1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014 issued by SECP; shareholders have an option to Teceive
Armual Audited Financial Statements snd Notice of Anmual General Meetmyg through email. Sharehelders of Amany

mquesmdmglwmmmmemmﬂm@mpmya&rmmmofEMMmemmdﬁmeymshMM Audited
Financial Statements and Notice of General Meeting through email, Howeves, if shercholders, in addition, request for hard copy
of Audited Financial Statements, the same shall be provided fres of cost within seven [7] days of receipt of such written request.

15. Annual Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended Tune 30, 2020 have been placed on Company’s websits at
www tomclnal

16. Members can exercise their right to vote by means of postal ballot i.e. by post or through electronic mode subject to the

requiremsnis of Section 143 -145 of Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauess of Companiss (Postal Ballot) Regulations
2018.

17. Members can glso evail video conference facility, in this regard, please fill the following and snbmit to the Registered
Office of the Company seven (’?dﬂyﬂbﬁf(ﬁm holding of the Armual General Mseting. If the Compemy reesives cansent firom
members holdmg in aggregate 10% or more sharcholding residing at a geographical location, to participate in the meeting
through video conference at lzast seven (7) days prier to date of the meeting, the Compesy will mrange video conference facility
in the gity subject to availability of such facility in thal city

I'wWe, of , being 8 member of The Organic Meat Compeany

Limited, holder of Ordinary Share(s) as per Register CDC/ Folio no.

hereby opt for video conference facility at

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

SECP 5.R.Q.470{I)2016 dated 31-05-2016, Circulation of Armual Andited Accomnis throogh CIYDVD/USE to the shareholders
(ltem No. 5 of the Notics).

Ag per 3. RO ATNI)2016 dated 31-05-2016, the Securities amd Exchenge Commission of Pakistan allowed companies to
circulats Anmial Audited Accounts te its membess through CD/DVD/USB at their registered addresses. However, the company
shall furnish hard copy of the anmial report / annual andited accounis free of cost to the members on demand at their registered
address within cne week of guch demand

For convenience of sharcholders, the company shall place a Standard Request Form on its webaite to commmnicsts their need
of hard copies of the annual aodited accounts instead of sending the same through CD/DVD/USB.

To cansider and approve the amendment in Article 36 of the Articles of Association of the Campany (Tiem No. 6 of the Notice).
The Remuneration of the fulltime working directors & the Chief Executive of the Comipany and the remuneration of directors
other then regular paid & fulltime working directors, for attending meeting(s) of the Board and Commitices of the Boand are

determined by the Boand. In order to align the Arficls 36 of the Articles of Association of the Company with Section 170 of
the Companies Act, 2017, the Article 36 of the Articles of Association of the Company ie required to be amended.
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PROXY FORM

1/ We
af
being a member(s) of The Organic Meat Company Limited holder of
orcinary Sharesas per Share Registrar Folio /CDC Aceount Na.
herehy appaint Mr./Miss/Mrs, Folin/CDC Acceunt No
al wha is also a member of the Company as my / our proxy to attend, speak 8 vote tor me /
us and on my ¢ onre hehalf ar the ar the 100 ANNITIAlL GENSRAI MEETING of the Company ta he held on
Tuesday, Octuler 27, 2020 4l 11:00 am and al any adjpurnment thereof,

Sigued Lhis ey of 2020
Ry 5/—
Revenue
Stamp
(Signaturz should agree with
the specimen signature registered
with the Company)
Signature
Witnesses: '
Naine:
Address:
CNIC or
Passpart No.
2: Signarure
Name:
Address:
CNIC u
Passpart No.
Importamt:

1. This form of Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be submitted at the Company’s Corporate Olfice
nnt later than 48 hours,

2. For CDC Account Holder / Corporate Entities:
In addition of the above following requirements have to be met;

] The aroxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIC Numbers
shall be menticred on the form.

if) Attested copies of CNIC or Fassport of the beneficial vwners and the prozy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

iif) The proxy shall sroduce his/ her ariginal CNIL ar passport at the time of the mesting,

iv] i case ol corpuraty entily, the Board of Dirceturs resolation / power ol allornzy with specimen
signarure shall he submitted [unless it has neen provided earlier) alang with proxy form m the
Company.
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Key features:
&3 Licensed Entities Verification
o Seam meter®

M Jarmapunji games®

@ Tax credit calculator”

& Company Varification

8 Insurance & Invesimant Checklist
»? FAQs Answered

FY Jama
=8 Puniji

Aoledl slumoma ¢ L w0

Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

A Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

B Knowledge cenler
B Risk profiler*
‘ Financial calculator

m Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatery actions)

§ Jamapuniji application for
moblle device

ZJ Online Quizzes

L] v
jamapunji pk @jamapun)i_pk
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Office Address: 9th Floor, Room # 903-904,
Port Way Trade Tower, Plot # 189/A, SM.C.H.S,
Karachi, Paldstan.

Contact # 021-34552146-7

Plant Address: Survey Number 310-Deh Shah
Mureed, Gadap, Karachi, Pakistan.

Contact # 034688224601-30

Email: info@tomclnet ~ www.tomcl.net



